THE UVALDE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT WILL MEET AT 10 AM ON
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 24™, 2025 IN THE COUNTY COURTROOM LOCATED ON
THE FIRST FLOOR OF THE UVALDE COUNTY COURTHOUSE

AGENDA

p—

Consider and act upon c¢atl to order, invocation and pledge of allegiance

Citizens Communications

Consider and act upon approval of minutes

Consider and act upon appointments to Uvalde County ESD #2 Board of Directors
Consider and act upon Texas Hill Country River Region 2024-4" Quarter report
Consider and act upon resolution of award for EOC architectural services
Consider and act upon proposal for electronic signage replacement at Fairplex

Consider and act upon accepting racial profiling report filed by County Sheriff

W X N AW

Consider and act upon accepting racial profiling reports filed by county constables and
county attorney

10. Consider and act upon acknowledging County Clerks continuing education

11. Consider and act upon 2025 legislative priorities

2. Consider and act upon Road Administrators Report

13. Consider and act upon line-item budget amendments

14. Consider and act upon approval of monthly reports

15. Consider and act upon payment of bills

16. Consider and act upon resolutions/proclamations

CERTIFICATE: I certify the above and foregoing was posted in compliance with Sections 551.043 and 551.049 of the Texas
Government Code » 10 AM on February 19, 2025. Persons with disabilities whe plan on attending this meeting and who
may require auxiliary aids are requested to contact Administrative Assistant Helly Moncada in the office of the Uvalde

County Judge no later than 4 PM on Thursday prior to the meeting.
»
| G 1. AU

WILLIAM R. MITCHELL
UVALDE COUNTY JUDGE




1. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON CALL TO ORDER INVOCATION
AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1 PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAGE OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
AND TO THE REPUBLIC FOR WHICH IT STANDS, ONE NATION UNDER GOD,
INDIVISIBLE, WITH LIBERTY AND JUSTICE FOR ALL.

HONOR THE TEXAS FLAG: | PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE TO THEE. TEXAS, ONE STATE
UNDER GOD, ONE AND INDIVISIBLE



2. CITIZENS COMMUNICATION

The Commissioners Court invites persons with comments or observations
related to County issues, projects and policies (not otherwise located
elsewhere on this agenda) to briefly address the Court for the limited
purpose of determining if the matter should be referred to staff for study
and response and/or placed on a future meeting agenda. Anyone speaking
during this section should first submit a speaker participation form,
approach the podium and identify themselves. There is a three minute time
limit and a maximum of five speakers allowed per meeting. State law
prohibits the Court from deliberating on any item not listed on the agenda.

Speaker 1

Speaker 2

Speaker 3

Speaker 4

Speaker 5




3. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. February 10*, 2025



MINUTES

BE IT REMEMBERED that on the 10™ of February, 2025, the Honorable Commissioners Court
of Uvalde County, Texas convened in regular session in the County Courtroom of the Uvalde
County Courthouse. The following members were in attendance:

William R. Mitchell, County Judge

John Yeackle, Commissioner Pct, #1
Mariano Pargas, Commissioner Pct. #2
Roy M. Kothmann, Commissioner Pct. #3
Ronald B. Garza, Commissioner Pct. #4

Donna M. Williams, County Clerk and Clerk of
the Commissioners Court

Also present were: County Treasurer Joni Deorsam, County Tax-Assessor Collector Rita
Verstuyft, District Attorney Christina Mitchell, County Auditor Alice Chapman and County Road
Administrator Dee Kirkpatrick.

Absent: County Attorney John P. Dodson

1. Consider and act upon call to order, invocation and pledge of allegiance:

The Honorable William R. Mitchell, Uvalde County Judge, calied the meeting of February
10, 2025 to order at_10:00 AM, followed with the invocation, led the Pledge of Allegiance,
and the Texas Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Citizens communication:

No citizens addressed the Court.
1

FEBRUARY 10, 2025
COMMISSIONERS COURT



3. Consider and act upon approval of minutes:

Motion by Commissioner Pargas to approve the minutes for January 27, 2025.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Kothmann.
Motion carried (4-0). (See Attached)

4. Consider and act upon report of Attorney Paul Tarski regarding CR 109:

Uvalde County retained Attorney Paul Tarski to assist with determining the actual
termination point of County Road 109. After reviewing survey records, and confirming with
surveying company, it was determined that the County Road terminates at 2290.4 feet west
of Hwy 117.

Motion by Commissioner Pargas to accept the report, and to establish termination point of
CR 109.

Motion seconded by Commissioner Yeackle.

Motion carried (4-0).

5. Consider and act upon granting utility easement to City of Uvalde in front of fairplex:

Motion by Commissioner Garza to grant 25-foot sewer easement.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Kothmann.
Motion carried (4-0). (See Attached)

6. Consider and act upon resolution supporting Operation Lone Star:

Motion by Commissioner Pargas to approve resolution supporting OLS.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Yeackle.
Motion carried (4-0). (See Attached)

2
FEBRUARY 10, 2025
COMMISSIONERS COURT



7. Consider and act upon Road Administrators Report:

Report presented by Road Administrator Dee Kirkpatrick for 1/21/2025 — 2/3/2025.
Motion by Commissioner Garza to accept report.

Motion seconded by Commissioner Kothmann.

Motion carried (4-0). (See Attached)

8. Consider and act upon Line-Item budget amendments:

Motion by Commissioner Garza to approve line-item budget amendments.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Yeackle.
Motion carried (4-0). (See Attached)

9. Consider and act upon approval of monthly reports:

Monthly reports that are on file for review in the County Clerk’s office were presented to the
court for consideration and approval.

Motion by Commissioner Pargas to approve monthly reports.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Garza.
Motion carried (4-0). (See Attached)

10. Consider and act upon payment of bills:

Motion by Commissioner Garza to approve payment of bills.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Kothmann.
Motion carried (4-0).

3
FEBRUARY 10, 2025
COMMISSIONERS COURT



11. Consider and act upon resolutions/proclamations:

The Court approved resolutions and closed the meeting in honor of the memory of the
following individuals:

Sharon Mechler ¥

a
]

Eulalia C. Reyes 1
Roy Flores

Rosa Maria Velazquez Morin ¥

With no further business, the meeting of February 10, 2025, was adjourned at 10:46 AM. Exhibits
identified under a specific agenda item are included as supporting documentation of the actions
taken by the Uvalde County Commissioners Court and are placed after the Minutes and before
the page titled Commissioners Court Order.

4
FEBRUARY 10, 2025
COMMISSIONERS COURT



4. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON APPOINTMENTS TO UVALDE
COUNTY ESD#2 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Three of the five members of the Board of Directors of Emergency
Services District #2 are up for appointment. The following board
members have agreed to serve for another two year term:

Kay Campbell
Wendi Hightower
James Jeffery Santleban

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Kothmann

Commissioner Garza



UVALDE COUNTY
EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT 2
BOARD MEMBERS

Terry Carson
PO Box 155
Concan, Texas 78838

Kay Campbell
Po Box 317
Concan, Texas 78838

Leonard Mikeska
14097 Lake Mt. Pleasant Drive
Montgomery, Texas 77356

Wendi Hightower
PO Box 12
Concan, Texas 78801

James Jeffery Santleban
PO Box 64
Knnipa, Texas 78870

Green Directors expire December 31, 2025, 2027, 2029, 2031, 2033, 2025
Red Directors expire December 31, 2026, 2028, 2030, 2032, 2034, 2036

Created by Texas Health and Safetv Code 775

Board appointed by Commissioners Court for two year terms. Should be appointed by
Court no later than December of each year.



5. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON TEXAS HILL COUNTRY RIVER
REGION 2024 4™ QUARTER REPORT

Texas Hill Country River Region Executive Director Hailey Hart Conrad
will present the 4 quarter report for 2024

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Kothmann

Commissioner Garza



QUARTERLY
REPORT
Q4 - 2024

T

o rrary




UVALDE GOUNTY VISITOR CENTER

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Melissa Bates, President

Ben Ferguson, Vice President
Michael Cummings, Secretary
Jamie Holmes, Treasurer
Dwynette Meadows, Member
Chase Roosa, Member
Morgan Weber, Member

STAFF

Hailey Conrad, Executive Director
Hailey@visituvaldecounty.com

Dara Ruiz, Front Desk Host
Reception@visituvaldecounty.com

OFFICE HOURS

Sunday-Monday
Closed

Tuesday-Friday
9:00 AM - 3:00 PM

Saturday
12:00 PM - 4:00 PM



What is an Event Marketing Grant?

The Texas Hill Country River Region event marketing grant program is designed to
support events in Uvalde County with funding to augment the event’s marketing budget.
The intent is to help the events market outside our local area to draw in attendees from
outside the area who will stay longer in our community.

Q4 Event Marketing Grant Recipients
» Fall on the Frio BBQ Cook-Off
o Attendance: 898 visitors who
stayed on average 2 days.
The Great Frio Throw Down
o Attendance: *18 visitors
San Antonio Rodeo Qualifier
o Attendance: 4,000+ visitors that
stayed on average 1.4 days.
Briscoe BBQ Cook-Off
o Attendance: 1,500+ visitors that
stayed on average 1.7 days.
Christmas Parade of Lights
e Attendance: *600+

*Data provided by the Event Host.
Insufficient data for Placer.ai to provide
attendance.

www.visituvaldecounty.com 2.



HUNTER'S ROUND-UP & CHRISTMAS OPEN HOUSE

Hunter’s Round-Up
Attendance: 1,700+ Visitors
This year’s Hunter’s Round-Up was a
fantastic success! We had a great time
connecting with visitors from across Texas
and even beyond. It was a wonderful
opportunity to showcase Uvalde County and
all it has to offer. We look forward to
participating in this event for years to come!

Christmas Open House
Attendance: 25 Visitors
Our Christmas Open House invited local
businesses and visitors to explore the
Uvalde County Visitor Center and discover
how we can support business growth, assist
travelers, and share insights on local events
and attractions. Guests enjoyed
refreshments, engaging activities, and
informative packets. We look forward to
expanding this event each year!




CONTENT & DIGITAL MARKETING WORKSHOPS

Crowdriff

In October, THCRR partnered with CrowdRiff to enhance access to user-generated content on
Facebook and Instagram. This platform allows us to track specific hashtags and accounts, enabling
us to discover and share organic content from visitors’ perspectives for social media and
advertising. Additionally, it provides access to images from accounts and hashtags beyond those
we directly follow.

Beyond this feature, we also have 50 professional photoshoots planned over the next year to
capture local events, attractions, restaurants, and more. This content will help us market Uvalde
County as a year-round, overnight tourist destination.

Digital Marketing Workshops
In October, we explored Photography strategies, followed by a session on Canva &
Adobe Express in November. These workshops will continue through April 2025,

@1SBE
Class #2
B
October 23, 2024
. (VAL
caunty
Intro Class Uil
Basic Photography & Video =

10:30am - 12:00pm

“Braak a1 12:00pmn
Advanced Class
Advanced Photography
& Video

1:00pm - 3:00pm

00

REGISTER:
HANLEY #VISITUVALDECOURTY.COM

WHERE: UVALDE COUNTY VISITOR CENIER
2545 TX Hwy 127, CONCAN, TEXAS 78838

@ISE

MEIRE I
VAL
TN
Intro Class e

Class #3
November 20, 2024

Introduction to Canva
10:30am - 12:00pm
*Break at 12:00pm
Advanced Class
Advanced Canve &
Adobe Express
1:00pm - 3:00pm

o000

REGISTER:
HAILEY e VISITUVALDECOUNTY COM

WHERE: UYALDE COUNTY VISITOR CEMTER
21563 TX Hwy 127, CONCAN, JEXAS 78838




HOT TAX PROPOSED UPDATE

Bill Overview:

The proposed legislation seeks to update the allocation of Hotel Occupancy Tax (HOT) funds
in Uvalde County to align with the majority of Texas cities and counties [Section 351.101(a) of
the Texas Tax Code]. This change would allow for a more flexible and strategic use of HOT
revenues to support tourism growth and econormic development.

Current Code:
* 75% of HOT funds must go to promotion
of tourism and lodging in

unincorporated areas. Section 351.101(a) of the Texas Tax Code
* 25% is designated for: restricts HOT revenue use to:
o Trash removalin state-owned rivers » Promoting tourism and the hotel industry.
and riverbeds. + Advertising and marketing efforts.
o Maintenance of litter containers near « Supporting visitor centers, convention
lodging areas. centers, and sports facilities.
« Historical restoration and preservation.
¢ Tourism-related transportation.
Ch“"j‘ -Hqt 75% +o + Hosting events and festivals that increase
overnight stays.

Proposed Changes:
» Expand HOT fund use beyond marketing to event hosting, infrastructure improvements,
and tourism-related enhancements.
» Boost overnight tourism by investing in experiences that attract visitors.
e Align Uvalde County's HOT fund usage with most Texas counties.

Why This Matters:
¢ Consistency Across Texas: Ensures fairness and competitiveness in tourism
development by aligning HOT fund usage with most Texas counties.
* Greater Impact on Tourism: Allows direct investment in events and infrastructure that
drive overnight stays and visitor engagement.
» Economic Growth: Supports local businesses and accommodations by more ways of
attracting overnight tourists.




MARKETING & WEBSITE

Rebranding Uvalde County
Visit Uvalde County explored several branding agencies as part of our rebranding efforts. Our goal
is to refresh our branding to better reflect the unique experience of Uvalde County. We aim to
refine our tone, messaging, and overall marketing approach to truly capture the essence of our
rivers, nature, wildlife, and serene atmosphere.
After careful consideration, we have partnered with Stav Creative to bring our new brand vision to
life, with an official launch planned for March 2025.

Ad Agency
Visit Uvalde County partnered with MediaOne as our advertising agency for Q4 2024 and Q1 2025
while we evaluated bids from various agencies. MediaOne played a key role in significantly
expanding our reach, increasing website traffic by more than seven times. As we move forward, our
primary focus is driving bookings for 2025.

Website Updates

After a thorough evaluation of our website, we identified and corrected minor discrepancies to
ensure all information is accurate and up to date. While we believe everything is current, we
encourage local lodges and businesses to review their listings and notify us of any needed updates.




DIRECTOR OUTREACH

ffee & Donuts with the Dir r
Each Thursday through the end of the

. : - I |nl'; 0 AM f|_u! ':I
year, Hailey Conrad, Executive Director, _ ’f I'_ ﬁ: & )
was available to meet with locals, , " 3 ;}
businesses, and lodging partners to “ Uvalde Cou Agsitor {,39'

. . 1563 TX H' Y127 \“l-_ﬁr;: 578
answer questions and discuss THCRR - i

initiatives. While participation was
limited, those who attended brought
insightful questions and appreciated the
opportunity for an informal, open
conversation. We hope to continue this
initiative in the coming year, whether 3 _
weekly or in a modified format. e Lo (e e S i 'i‘
ough the end of the yea gt "L'ﬂ"' @
a5 J:_m e rﬂ-n auu&s
' TEHAS RIVERS

hl j-

"

5: 11421, 11426, 8 12/26
: N N ::d

Lodging Partner Visits
Hailey Conrad made multiple attempts via mail and email to schedule site visits with Lodging
Partners. By the end of the year, she had visited or met with nearly 20 properties. She plans to
continue these efforts in 2025. During these meetings, she reviewed HOT tax codes, Lodging
Partner benefits, Texas Hotel & Lodging Association benefits, and the various ways the Visitor
Center can support their businesses.

TEXAS HILL COUNTRY RIVER REGKM




6. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON RESOLUTION OF AWARD FOR EOC
ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES

The County advertised for and received two proposals for architectural
services for the expansion to the Emergency Operations Center to be
funded through a federal grant. Director Forrest Anderson will make a
recommendation to the Court.

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Kothmann

Commissioner Gar%a



RESOLUTION
A RESOLUTION OF THE UVALDE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT OF UVALDE
COUNTY, TEXAS AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICE PROVIDER
CONTRACT FOR THE UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY OPERATION CENTER GRANT
PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the Uvalde County FY 24 Emergency Operation Center Grant Program requires
implementation by professionals experienced in the implementation of managing grant funds to
the Texas Division of Emergency Management requirements;

WHEREAS, in order to identify the most qualified provider for these services a Request for
Qualifications (RFQ) process for professional architectural services has been completed in
accordance with procurement requirements;

WHEREAS, the proposals received by the due date of 10:00 AM January 21, 2025 have been
reviewed and evaluated resulting in the identification of the most qualified, responsive provider
for this service;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

Section 1. That Polaris Architecturae awarded a contract to provide project-related

professional architectural services for the FY 24 Emergency Operation Center Grant

Program;

Section2.  That any and all contracts or commitments made with the ahove-named service
provider are dependent on the successful negotiation of a contract with the service
provider; and contingent upon the availability of funding from the Texas Division of

Emergency Management;

PASSED, AND APPROVED on this the 24" day of February 2025.

William R. Mitchell
Uvalde County Judge
Uvalde County, Texas

Donna M. Williams
Uvalde County Clerk
Uvalde County, Texas



[Tma O 1 [ ST - | e T raa parger m

FT=im

POLARIS ARCHITECTURE
NAMAN DEV GARG, AlA
MOBILE (830) 900-6060

E-MAIL DESIGNS@POLARISARCH.COM
WEB WWW POLARISARCH.COM
ADDRESS 441 FORT CLARK RD, STE C., UVALDE, TX-78801

TBAE FIRM#  BR 3478

A

ﬂ POLARIS

ARCHITECTURE

UVALDE COUNTY BID# 2024-11

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS

REQUEST FOR ARCHITECTURAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Submitted by:

Polaris Architecture

441 Fort Clark Rd, Ste C.
Uvalde, TX-78801

Website: www.polarisarch.com

Date: Jan-21-2025

Primary Contact:

Naman Dev Garg, AlA

Principal Architect

Phone: (830) 900-6060

Email: designs@polarisarch.com

Page 1 of 9



A

m

ARCHITECTURE

1. COVER LETTER

Date: Jan-21-2025

William R. Mitchell,

Uvalde County Judge
Uvalde County Courthouse
Courthouse Plaza Box 3
Uvalde, TX-78801

Dear Mr. Mitchell,

Re:  UVALDE COUNTY BID# 2024-11, REQUEST FOR ARCHITECTURAL PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES FOR PRELIMINARY & FINAL DESIGN OF THE UVALDE COUNTY EOC

| am pleased to submit this Statement of Qualifications {SOQ) in response to Uvalde County's
Request for Quadlifications for the preliminary & final design of the Uvalde County Emergency
Operations Center. Polaris Architecture's mission will be to deliver innovative, resilient, and
responsive design solutions that enhance communities’ capacity to respond to emergencies.
Polaris Architecture has experience in public sector projects and grant funded projects,
including Kinney County Emergency Operations Center, Brackettville and Briscoe Animal
Recourse Center, Uvalde, and | am confident in my ability to fulfit Uvalde County's
requirements. i look forward to partnering with you and your team to design & construct a
state-of-the-art EOC that meets codes & standards, while promoting security, efficiency, and
sustainability.

Thank you for your consideration. If you have any questions or need additional information,
please contact me directly at (830) 900-6060 or designs@polarisarch.com.

Sincerely,

HoneuTAsgo.

Naman Dev Garg, AlA
Principal Architect, Polaris Architecture

Page 2 of 9



N fOE=n

A

G POLARIS

ARCHIECTURE

2. FIRM PROFILE & RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

2.1 Firm Overview

« Name: Naman Dev Garg, DBA Polaris Architecture

« Year Established: 2019

» Legal Structure: Sole Proprietorship

o Total Staff: 1 Architect
Polaris Architecture has had opportunities to work in different sectors designing remodels,
expansions as well as new construction in both public and private sectors. Project types include
emergency operation center, dogs & cats shelter, open air amphitheater, restaurants, drive
through barn, storage facility, and residences. Projects are designed in 3D reducing errors and
enhancing visuadlization and drawings are made on internal standardized systems which
parallel industry standards in many aspects.

2.2 Relevant Project Experience
A. Kinney County Emergency Operations Center (design under progress)

o Approx Construction Cost: $1,750,000

o Location: Brackettville, Texas

o Scope: Full architectural and engineering services for remodeling a 10,000 SF EOC
building with command center, holding cells, meeting rooms, breakroom, aond
offices; coordination with contemporary communication systems.

o Key Achievements: All spaces designed without structural alteration, efficient
design keeping in context wants and needs of various teams involved. Partial
design achieved in limited time fo keep in compliance with grant requirement.

Peterson Building - Emergency Operations Center,
Kinney County (Design Under Progress)

' Page 3 of 9



A\

ﬂ POLARIS

ARCHITECTURE

B. Briscoe Animal Resource Center (construction under progress)

o Contract Amount: $2,998,946.20

o Location: Uvalde, TX

o Scope: 9,900 SF New Construction, Complete Design and Construction
Administration for a private & public space for operations for dogs & cats shelter,

o Key Achievements: Designing with Multi-Party inputs, contract negotiation and
value engineering with contractor to achieve efficient design with lowest possible
costs.

53

Brlscoe Animal Resource Center, Uvalde — Under Consfruchon

C. Experience at John $. Graves & Associates
o Location: Uvalde, Texas
o Experience: Worked for John S. Graves and Associates for four years out of which
two years Naman Garg was the primary design technician working on Schools
(SFDR CISD), automobile deanships and other projects.

Page 4 of 9



A

G POLARIS

ARCHITECTURE

3. PROJECT TEAM

Polaris Architecture works closely with dedicated team of professionals who specialize in the
planning and design of commercial facilities. Below are our proposed primary project teams:

1. Naman Dev Garg, DBA Polaris Architecture AlA - Principal Architect, Uvalde

2. Dirksen Engineering (Surveyor & Civil Engineer), Uvalde

3. Axis Engineering (Structural Engineering). San Antonio

4. RGM Engineering {(MEP-Mechanical, Electrical & Plumbing Engineering), San Antonio

5. KNRG Architects (Texas Accessibility Standards, Plan Review & Site Inspections), San Antonio

Page 5 of 9



¥ IEEEE

A

ﬂ POLARIS

ARCHITECTURE

D. APPROACH & METHODOLOGY

4.1 Planning & Programming

Stakeholder Engagement: Conduct visioning sessions with County officials, first
responders, IT staff, and other stakeholders to define the specific operational needs,
space requirements, and security considerations.

Site Assessment: Evaluate site conditions {zoning, utilities, environmental constraints).
Programming Workshops: Develop a detailed space program and schematic design
outlining functional relationships, storage needs, and specialized equipment

requirements.

4.2 Design & Development

Schedule Control: Utilize a phased design schedule with clearly defined milestones
(schematic design, design development, construction documents, bidding, construction
administration).

Budget Management: Collaborate with County officials and contractors to value-
engineer solutions without compromising functionality or resilience.

Quality Assurance/Quality Control (QA/QC): implement peer reviews at every major

design milestone. Conduct constructability reviews to reduce change orders.

4.3 Bidding & Construction Administration

Bidding Assistance: Prepare bid packages, respond to bidder inquiries, and aid in
evaluating contractor proposals.

Site Inspections: Schedule regular on-site visits fo monitor construction progress, ensure
adherence to design intent.

Change Order Management: Evaluate necessity, cost, and time impacts of any
proposed changes. Maintain fransparent communication with all stakeholders.
Closeout & Commissioning: Oversee final inspections, prepare punch lists, and provide
as-built drawings. Coordinate system start-up and operator training to ensure smooth

handover.

Page 6 of 9



A

G POLARIS

ARCHIECTURE

5. REFERENCES

Below are references who can speak to Polaris Architecture’s performance, ability to deliver
complex projects on time and ability to work within budgetary constraints while meeting or
exceeding design standards:

1. Kelley Kimble
o Title : District Judge, 38th Judicial District, Uvalde County
o Phone :830-591-7488
o Email : kelley.kimble@uvaldecounty.gov
o Project :Briscoe Animal Recourse Center, Uvalde
2. Tim Ward
o Title : Precinct 4 Commissioner, Kinney County
o Phone :830-563-5537
o Email :iward5537@gmail.com

o Project : Emergency Operation Center - Kinney County

Page 7 of 9



==

VN

ﬂ POLARIS

ARCHITECTURE

&. FINANCIAL STABILITY

6.1 Insurance Coverage
+ Professional Liability Insurance: $1,000,000 per occurrence / $1,000,000 aggregate
» General Liability Insurance: $1,000,000 per occurrence / $2,000,000 aggregate

6.2 Financial Capacity
Polaris Architecture has maintained consistent revenue growth over the last few years, and has

no litigation history that would its ability to perform.

7. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
7.1 Potential Conflicts of interest
Polaris Architecture has no known conflicts of interest with Uvalde County or any affiliated
agencies. It is committed to ethical business practices and fransparent communications.
7.2 Exceptions to the RFQ
Polaris Architecture has no exceptions or proposed modifications currently.
7.3 Confidential or Proprietary Information
No portion of this SOQ requires confidential treatment under public disclosure laws. Should the

County request additional confidential information, we will label and address it accordingly.

Page 8 of 9



B\

G POLARIS

ARCHITECTURE

8. CONCLUSION

Polaris Architecture appreciates the opportunity to submit our qualifications for the

Uvalde County Emergency Operations Center. Its ever-growing experience in designing &
construction positions it well to meet the County's objectives for a next-generation EOC.

If selected, its prepared to begin programming and design efforts immediately, working closely
with County officials to deliver a cost-effective, efficient, and enduring Emergency Operations

Center that will serve Uvalde County for many years to come.
Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully submitted,

Y-y

Naman Dev Garg, AlA

Principal Architect, Polaris Architecture

APPENDICES

« Appendix A: Insurance Certificates

END OF STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS

Page 9 of 9



I ®
“ACORD
V

Wiy NweT .

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

WO LINGITU. LfLVFLVLD

DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)
1/20/2025

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND,

EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

M BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT:

If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policylies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.

if SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
[ this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

WRobucER e
RISKPRO Insurance Agency, LLC PHONE ( ) = |F‘,,‘x ( ) -
901 Waterfall Way, Suite 407 AL, No. Bt (A1C. Nok:
r Richardson, TX 75080 ADDRESS:
INSURER{S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
WSURER A: Valley Forge Insurance Company 20508
INSURED  Naman Dev Garg msurer - AMGUARD Insurance Company 42390
' dba Polaris Architecture INSURER C :
441 Fort Clark Road INSURER D :
Suite C INSURERE :
= Ulvalde, TX 78801
INSURER F ;
OVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TQ THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED 8Y THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR | tAansusa[

| POLICYEFF
|

LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER POUW. LIMITS
A ><i COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE /1,000,000
“DAMAGE TO RENTED [
| ]cuws MADE N OCCUR | [B 7012852837 8/1/2024 8/1/2025 | PREMISES (Ea ocurrence) _i_s 1,000,000
U I | MED EXP {Any one person) | § 10,000
T
R | . | PERSONAL& ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
- GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: ' GENERAL AGGREGATE '$2,000, . 0_(19
L i poLiCY | | ey L I LoC | PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | $ 2,000,000
OTHER: | | [s
[ COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT |
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY {Ea socident) | s
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
S — _.___.i_ ——— — — -
OWNED SCHEDULED .
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS s RAN A e L) I $
HIRED NON-QWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
B AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY | (Per accident) i -
| { $
| UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR I“'EACH QCCURRENCE ) +_$ N
[IEXCESSIAD CLAIMS-MADE | AGGREGATE 18
DED |:[ RETENTION § | s
= |WORKERS COMPENSATION | PER [ OTH- |
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY LSTATUTE | [ER |
ANY PROPRIETOR/IPARTNER/EXECUTIVE | EL.EACH ACCIDENT |5
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? D NIA =
(Mandatory in NH) | E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE 5
H yas, describe undar
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §
B8 |Design NAPL524536 ®/31/2024  8/31/2025 |Each Claim $1,000,000
|Professional Aggregate $1,000,000
| Liability

DESCRIPT!ON OF OPERATIONS { LOCATIONSIVEHICLES (ACORD 101 Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space is requirad)

Coverage subject to all policy terms, conditions, exclusions and endorsements.

JVALDE COUNTY REQUEST FOR ARCHITECTURAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

-

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

tUvalde County Courthouse
Courthouse Plaza Box 3
Uvalde, Texas 78801

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE Q E : 5

RCORD 25 {2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




A/E Qualifications

Uvalde County

UVALDE COUNTY BID # 2024-11
2025 EOC Expansion

dg F-s pqw:?ll c% re
) o’ L
I r d A
e

1152 ferry street  suite d
eagle pass, tx 78852
B30 757.6750
davispowellarchitect.com



g p
John Davis Powell »i: >
1152 Ferry Street Suite B °£" : "1{‘:‘:3'

wr
20 = p < &

Eagle Pass, TX 78852 i I "
830.757.6750 ° : ;
davispowell@sbcglobal.net Pt
davispowellarchitect.com e et com

Registration:
Architect #14764 in Texas

In 1999, Davis Powell began providing architectural design services for clients in
Southwest Texas. Since that time, our client list has grown to include the City of
Uvalde, City of Eagle Pass, the City of Jacinto City, Eagle Pass 1.5.D., and the
Kickapoo Traditional Tribe of Texas.  Our superior personal service, ability to
work with constrained budgets, and the diversity of our design team are why we
thrive in this area.

Upon request, we are able to provide insurance of up to $5,000,000 E/O and
$10,000,000 GL.

1997-1999

Architect specializing in Construction Administration for Gignac and Associates,
and Gignac/SHW. Gignac and Associates provides architectural services for
educational, municipal, and commercial facilities.

1994 Licensed by the State of Texas to practice Architecture

1988-1997

Project Architect for Marshall Erdman and Associates

Marshall Erdman and Associates is a nationwide firm specializing in the design
and construction of outpatient medical facilities

1984-1988
Part time office help for Tew Associates (Now Griffin Jacobsen Architects)
Tew Associates specializes in church and educational facility design in Austin.

Education:

Bachelor of Architecture
University of Texas at Austin
1988



CE RN

O-E
®aa — p « £

d

1152 leury stoe!  sunn
sagle pass, s 78852
B30 757 6750
davispowellarcintedct cor

.

Public Work References:

Client; Real County
Valverde County
Terrell County
Uvalde County

Contact: Carl Esser

Title: Grant Consultant
Phone: 830-486-5849

Client: City of Uvalde

Contact; Joe Cardenas

Title: Assistant City Manager
Phone: 830.278.3315 ext. 145
Client: United Medical Centers
Contact: Mario Pola

Title: Assistant CEO

Phone: 830-773-8917

Client: Eagle Pass |.S.D.
Contact; Rolando Salinas

Title: Asst. Superintendent for Facilities and Operations
Phone: 830-776-2833

Client: City of Sabinal
Contact: Honorable Cynthia Casburn
Title: Municipal Judge
Phone: 830.486.5329

Client: City of Eagle Pass
Contact: ivan Morua

Title: Assistant City Manager

Phone: 830-773-1111



Uvalde County
Midtown Complex

Contact:
Budget:
Contractor:
Completion:

Carl Esser
$1,400,000
Frontera Construction
June 2024

This project included the design of a 6000
s.f. building for probation offices in Uvaide
County. The facility included detailing
matching the neighboring historic Uvalde
County Courthouse building.

w T

1
a

1152 fenry street wite b
eagle pasy, Ix 78852
830-757-46750

4

t t i
& e
Ay i
3

4

c= Mok Bl $-L

S
b

PROPOSED

T




Real County Camp Wood
Senior Center

DELIVERY
Contact: Honorable Bella Rubio L '
Budget: $ 423,000 PANTRY
Contractor:  Belco Construction ’
Completion: June 2022 [ o -‘1‘""‘ I
This project included the design of a 1,600
s.f. Senior Center to serve the seniors and acTvrY
community of Camp Wood, TX. The facility

includes a commercial kitchen, activity room,
and restrooms with showers. The building
will also serve as an emergency center for
the community when necessary.

w w0 D

o R ING
"
d 5 b (Y. = we
L]

1152 tetry shreet wite b
eagle pass, bx 78852
830-757-6750




Texas Community Bank
Church to Meeting Room Renovation
Del Rio, TX

Contact: Jim Link 830.352.7022
Cost: Undisclosed
Contractor: Jim Link

Completion: June 2018

This project included a new branch bank
building with a restoration of a historic
church in downtown Del Rio. The church
will become a meeting center for the
downtown area. The stained glass was
updated to include images from the rich
history of the Val Verde County and
surrounding areas.

]
o u
dl v iy vlle el con e 1. 18
1 A i
] a =n P e ft fA A 4
1 e ]

G2 lerrp atyem]l 20ty d

#AglA pR%3 1z TARSZ
R TAT 67AD F PLAN
cav spaae larchiect com




City of Uvalde Pool Improvements d{,ilg ) A
Uvalde, TX i A

Contact: Joe Jorasek (830)776-2624 s
Budget: $115,000.00

Contractor: Frontera Construction

Completion: June 2014

This project included accessibility and facility improvements to the city of Uvalde pool. The
project developed as two separate contracts between 2013 and 2014 for budget reasons.
The work included accessible ramps, restrooms, and a lift. The aesthetic improvements
included new sidewalks around the pool and new paint and finishes in the pool house.
The colors were selected to enhance the relationship between the adjacent civic center and
the pool house.

WPAR ARD FuaT
W T 1A

f
ke |

r.rﬁ
+

S AR b
A ) Ik s 7

1157 114 T

ot ity
el WL BT A 11 |




CONCEP
STUDY




Hangar 6 Cafe
Uvalde, Texas

Contact: Mark Huffstutler 830.591.4750
Cost: Withheld
Contractor: Self Contracted

Completion: 2016

This project included the design and
construction administration for a new
restaurant located adjacent to historic Garner
Field and Southwest Texas Junior College.
The dining room faces the runway with great
views of planes landing. The structure is
composed of laminated beams similar to those
used in the construction of hangars that made
up the air field in the WWII era.

*aQ -~ > <« £
-’w
e

1152 larry steel  sude O
oagla Pass, tn JABA2
B0 757 6150
davispowelarchitect corn

3
} o

8 o
F | .::t
iy

rﬂﬂ" :




Social Security Administration
Eagle Pass, TX

Contact: Ron Wheaton (361)299-1801

Budget: $ 850,000.00 "
Contractor: BMW Engineering, Inc. w
Completion:  June 2003 -

This project included the design and
construction of the new Social Security
Administration office in Eagle Pass, TX. The
architecture was derived from historic uses of
stone, metal roofing, and stucco.

- @ e B .. @
=l Tl T LN SN
o s e
} EEe =]
tofy e N :
b -t ATy 1e 0 il P L. ' 3 E
.§| |_§} 3 vy :a- "l 1
Y T 3? h ) r:] S| ‘l‘:n L
ot = = : F\_L\.] I
T EERN [ (a0 13 (Y (IR 9Y IO . %
- =N b
1 w _I.l—-.:.-_ ...
! um-! - + TTEL Y :i e
ia. : 1 I f 1 1
g 1
s 1. .l
I i /-7—5»"“-;:; ¥
y . g |3l s cF A
o ! poates xf
. s =
i
i _é I ! i? o $en]
ivele

T PRI PP
sh— k-

1152 leery street sute b

|ogie poss, Ix 78852
830-757-6750




y ®
ACORD
V

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MMDDIYYYY)
9/23/2024

THIS CERTIFICATE 1S ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DCES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsementis).

PRODUCER

CONTACT

NAME:  Deanna Dyer

575 Bering . 313 4175 B2 e 113852 1000 A o 113:513:501
Houston TX 77057 ADDREss: ddyer@riskspecialtygroup.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER A ; Great Midwest Insurance Compan 18694
DAVIPOW-01
Il'Ig)sal"\?iﬁspPoweII Architecture R
P.0O. Box 1109 INSURER C :
Boerne TX 78006 INSURER D :
INSURER E ;
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1429359916 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM CR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS

INSR ADDLSUBR POLICY EFF LICY EXP
LT IVEE OEINSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MIDONYYY) | MRDDAYYY) LIMITS
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $
TED
CLAIMS-MADE QCCUR PREMISES {Ea occurrenca) $
MED EXP (Any one person) s
- PERSONAL 8 ADVINJURY | §
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $
POLICY Seer Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | §
OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY {Ea accident) $
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
OWNED SCHEDULED :
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | §
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY {Per accident)
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED | I RETENTION $ 3
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER QTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY ~ Sthnre | [ 27
ANYPROPRIETORPARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L, EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA
{Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $
I Ees. describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §
A | Professional Liabiiity AE-GM-0000436-00 92212024 912212025 | Per GLaim Limit $1.000,000
“claims made™ Aggregate Limit $2.000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (AGORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

L s

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

® 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




M Gmail Davis Powell <davispowellsbc@gmail.com>

Registration Activated for JOHN DAVIS POWELL / MHH4ECBTEBHS3 / 84XX0 in the

U.S. Government's System for Award Management (SAM.gov)
1 message

donotreply@sam.gov <donotreply@sam.gov> Tue, Mar 19, 2024 at 6:48 AM
To: davispowellsbc@gmail.com
Cc: davispowellshc@gmail.com

JOHN POWELL,

The registration for JOHN DAVIS POWELL / MHH4ECBTEBH3 / 84XX0 is now active in the U.S. federal government's
System for Award Management (SAM.gov). If you did not provide a Commercial and Government Entity (CAGE) Code
during the registration process, one has been assigned to you by the Defense Logistics Agency (DLA) CAGE Program.

To remain eligible to do business with the federal government, you must renew your entity's registration in SAM.gov every
year. The annual renewal date for the registration is 2025-03-15 11:42:41.425.

You may invite additional users to manage or review your entity registration by following these steps:

1. Go to the SAM.gov website and sign in

2. On your Workspace page, scroll down to the “User Directory”

3. Enter the email address of the user you want to invite and select the email address from the list

4. On the next page, select the “Assign Role" button in the top right corner of the page

5. On the assign role page, follow the instructions provided and then select “Send Invitation® at the bottom of the page
6. The user will be notified

All invitees will receive an email message from SAM.gov with instructions on how to complete the process.

Remember, it is free to register in SAM.gov. Get free help at SAM.gov in the “Help” section and at the Federal Service
Desk (FSD) where you will find SAM.gov user guides, quick start guides, helpful hints, videos, and frequently asked
questions. If you are going through entity validation at SAM.gov for the first time and have questions, visit this list of FAQs.
In addition, if you are located in the U.S. and its outlying areas, you can get FREE support frem your local APEX
Accelerator (formerly known as PTAC), an official resource for government contracting assistance. Go to
hitps:/Aww.apexaccelerators.us to find your closest office.

Do not reply to this auto-generated email.

This email was sent from Production.



Who we are:
Established 1999

$150+ million in construction design

* Mineral Wells

Success comes from: *t Stockton *Ausun
Availability Del Rio SA Heaumont
Jacinto City
Reasonable fees Uvalde
Budget control Eagle Pags
: K Corpus Christi
rovide support to owners Laredo

beyond contractterms

Quality design Rio Grande Valley

[
8 u
) v
I s D .@ [ e
I
I (4 d A
L] i [ '

1162 loery slrget  suile
aaglo pass L« 7TAASZ
830 757 6750
daviapowoilarchitiod com



7. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON PROPOSAL FOR ELECTRONIC
SIGNAGE REPLACEMENT AT FAIRPLEX

Proposals were received by three firms to replace electronic signage at the
fairplex. Director Wendy Speer will be present for the recommendation.

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Kothmann

Commissioner Garza



Uvalde County Fairplex

Video Board
RFP Opening
February 18, 2025
10 AM

Core Displays LL Option 1 Option 2
Joel Pelton $68,175---$93,080 $71,241---$96,804
512 Sidney Baker St., Suite 180
Kerrville, Texas 78028
MEGA LED TECHNOLOGY
2601 Pinewood Drive
Grand Prairie, Texas 75051 $73,511.12

Angel Light & Signs
293 FM 481
Uvalde, Texas 78801 $89,500.00



8. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON ACCEPTING RACIAL PROFILNG
REPORT FILED BY THE COUNTY SHERIFF

The Sheriff is required to present this annual report to the Court for
acceptance

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Kothmann

Commissioner Garza



UVALDE COUNTY SHERIFF’'S OFFICE
Sheriff Ruben Nolasco

Report to Uvalde County Commissioners Court
Uvalde County Sheriff's Office

Racial Profiling Review
January 1, 2024 thru December 31, 2024

The following information is provided to the Uvalde County Commissioners Court annually,
as required by Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, Article 2,132, Article 2.133, Arlicle 2.134, and
Articie 2.135 regarding racial profiling discrimination.

There have been no compiaints filed with the Uvalde County Sheriff's Office, or other Law
Enforcement agencies regarding the Uvalde County Sheriff's Office or other unit of government
during the period beginning January 1, 2024 and ending December 31, 2024,

heriff Ruben Nolasco

339 King Fisher Lane, Box 1 + Uvalde, Texas 78801 * Phone (830) 278-4111 * Fax (830) 278-2986 ¢ sheriff@uvaldecounty.com



Report to Uvalde County Commissioners Court
Uvalde County Sheriff's Office

Racial Profiling Review
January 1, 2024 thru December 31, 2024

The following information is provided to the Uvalde County Commissioners Court annually,
as required by Texas Code of Criminat Procedure, Article 2,132, Article 2.133, Article 2.134, and
Article 2.135 regarding racial profiling discrimination.

There have been no complaints filed with the Uvalde County Sheriff's Office, or other Law

Enforcement agencies regarding the Uvalde County Sheriffs Office or other unit of government
during the period beginning January 1, 2024 and ending December 31, 2024,

Thank you /
(.-
o

heriff Ruben Nolasco



Racial Profiling Report | Full

Agency Name: UVALDE CO. SHERIFF'S OFFICE
Reporting Date: 02/14/2025
TCOLE Agency Number: 463100

Chief Administrator: RUBEN NOLASCO

Agency Contact Information:
Phone: (830)278-4111
Email: sheriffi@uvaldecounty.gov

Mailing Address:
339 King Fisher Lane
UVALDE, TX 78801

This Agency filed a full report
UVALDE CO, SHERIFF'S OFFICE has adopted a detailed written policy on racial profiling. Our policy:
1) clearly defines acts constituting racial profiling;

2) strictly prohibits peace officers employed by the UVALDE CO. SHERIFF'S OFFICE from engaging in racial
profiling;

3} implements a process by which an individual may file a complaint with the UVALDE CO. SHERIFF'S
OFFICE if the individual believes that a peace officer employed by the UVALDE CO. SHERIFF'S OFFICE has
engaged in racial profiling with respect to the individual;

4) provides public education relating to the agency's complaint process;

5) requires appropriate corrective action to be taken against a peace officer employed by the UVALDE CO.
SHERIFE'S OFFICE who, after an investigation, is shown to have engaged in racial profiling in violation of the
UVALDE CO. SHERIFF'S OFFICE policy:

6) requires collection of information relating to motor vehicle stops in which a warning or citation is issued and
to arrests made as a result of those stops, including information relating to:

a. the race or ethnicity of the individual detained:

b. whether a search was conducted and, if so, whether the individual detained consented to the search;

c. whether the peace officer knew the race or ethnicity of the individual detained before detaining that

individual;

d. whether the peace officer used physical force that resulted in bodily injury during the stop;

e. the location of the stop:

f. the reason for the stop.

7) requires the chief administrator of the agency. regardiess of whether the administrator is elected, employed.
or appointed, to submit an annual report of the information collected under Subdivision (6) to:
a. the Commission on Law Enforcement; and
b. the governing body of each county or municipality served by the agency, if the agency is an agency of a
county, municipality, or other political subdivision of the state.

The UVALDE CO. SHERIFF'S OFFICE has satisfied the siatutory data audit requirements as prescribed in Article

1 of 9



2.133(c), Code of Criminal Procedure during the reporting period.

Executed by: BRANDON J. MCCUTCHEN
Chief Deputy

Date: 02/14/2025

2 of 9



Total stops: 1718

Motor Vehicle Racial Profiling Information

Street address or approximate location of the stop

City street

US highway

County road

State highway

Private property or other

Was race or ethnicity known prior to stop?
Yes
No

Race / Ethnicity
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Gender

Female
Alaska Native / American Indian

Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Male
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Reason for stop?
Violation of law
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White

571
491
154
502
0

1717

15
57
900
743

641

13
335
288
1077

11
44
565
455

o O O O o

3 of 9



Hispanic / Latino

Preexisting knowledge

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Moving traffic violation

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Vehicle traffic violation

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Was a search conducted?

Yes

No

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Biack

White

Hispanic / Latino

Reason for Search?
Consent

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

N =2 O - O O O = O

316
252

16

12

1702

15
57
888
739

o O O O W

4 of 9



Hispanic / Latino

Contraband

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Probable

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Istander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Inventory

Alaska Native / American indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Incident to arrest

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Was Contraband discovered?

Yes

No

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Alaska Native / American indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

O 00 C O e = 0 0000 - O 00O 0O0O0OO0Mh COCO0O OO OO0 W

L=2]

- O O O O O
o

- o 0 o O

b of 9

Did the finding result in arrest?

(total should equal previous column)

Yes 0 No O
Yes 0O No O
Yes O No O
Yes 2 No 4
Yes 0O No O



Description of contraband

Drugs
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Weapons
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Currency
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific I1slander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Alcohol
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Stolen property
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Other
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Result of the stop
Verbal warning

O —~ O 0 0 =20 0 0 C OO0 0 =~ O 00O~ 0000000 0C 000 o Ch OO0 oM

& of 9



Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Written warning
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Citation
Alaska Native / American indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Written warning and arrest
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Citation and arrest
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Arrest
Alaska Native / American indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Arrest based on
Violation of Penal Code
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

o O O O O

1675

15
55
882
720

OO 0 0O 0 0 O O O O 00 =2 4~ OO0 O0ON

o

70of 9



Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Violation of Traffic Law
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Violation of City Ordinance
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Outstanding Warrant
Alaska Native / American indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

O O OO0 066 0 000 00 O O o O 00 = O

Was physical force resulting in bodily injury used during stop?
Yes 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0
Asian / Pacific Islander 0
Black 0
White 0
Hispanic / Latino 0
Resulting in Bodily Injury To:

Suspect 0

Officer 0

Both 0

No 1718

Alaska Native / American Indian 3
Asian / Pacific Islander 15
Black 57
White 900
RHispanic / Latino 743

8 of 9



Number of complaints of racial profiling
Total 0
Resulted in disciplinary action
Did not result in disciplinary action

o o

Comparative Analysis
Use TCOLE's auto generated analysis

Use Department's submitted analysis O

Optional Narrative
N/A

Submitted electronically to the

The Texas Commission on Law Enforcement

9 of 9



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

UVALDE CO. SHERIFF'S OFFICE

01. Total Traffic Stops:

02. Location of Stop:

a. City Street

b. US Highway

¢. County Road

d. State Highway

e. Private Property or Other

03. Was Race known prior to Stop:
a. NO
b. YES

04. Race or Ethnicity:

a. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
b. Asian/ Pacific islander

¢. Black

d. White

e. Hispanic/ Latino

05. Gender;
a. Female
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
b. Male
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Istander
iit. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino

06. Reason for Stop:

a. Violation of Law
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
i. Asian/ Pacific Islander

2/14/2025

1718

571
49
154
502

1717

15
57
900
743

641

13
335
288

1077

11

565
455

33.24%
28.58%
8.96%
29.22%
0.00%

99.94%
0.06%

0.17%
087%
3.32%
52.39%
43.25%

37.31%
0.06%
0.23%
0.76%

19.50%

16.76%

62.69%
0.12%
0.64%
2.56%

32.89%

26.48%

0.00%

17



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

b. Pre-Existing Knowledge

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Isiander

fii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

<. Moving Traffic Violation

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

il Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

d. Vehicle Traffic Violation

i. Alaska/ Native American/ indian
il. Asian/ Pacific Islander

jii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

07. Was a Search Conducted:
a. NO
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
b. YES
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino

08. Reason for Search:

a. Consent

2/14/2025

0 = O O O = O 0 O

1127

12
39
583
49

590

18
316
252

1702

15
57
888
739
16

12

9

0.06%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
100.00%
0.00%

65.60%
0.18%
1.06%
3.46%

51.73%

43.57%

34.34%
0.17%
0.51%
3.05%

53.56%

2%

99.07%
0.18%
0.88%
3.35%

5217%

43.42%
0.93%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

75.00%

25.00%

0.52%

2of7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Isiander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

b. Contraband in Plain View

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
it. Asian/ Pacific islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

c. Probable Cause

ii. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
i. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

d. Inventory

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispani¢/ Latino

e. Incident to Arrest

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

fii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

09. Was Contraband Discovered:
YES
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
Finding resulted in arrest - YES
Finding resulted in arrest - NO
il. Asian/ Pacific Islander
Finding resulted in arrest - YES
Finding resulted in arrest - NO
iil. Black

2/14/2025

O O 0 O QC QO =2 0 0 0 0 = O Ohh OO O h O O O O O O WwWoh o o o

S O O O O o O O

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
66.67%
3333%
0.00%

035%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
100.00%
0.00%
0.06%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
100.00%
0.00%

0.35%
0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

3 of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

Finding resulted in arrest - YES 0
Finding resulted in arrest - NO 0
iv. White 6 100.00%
Finding resulted in arrest - YES 2
Finding resulted in arrest - NO 4
v. Hispanic/ Latino 0 0.00%
Finding resulted in arrest - YES 0
Finding resulted in arrest - NO 0
b.NO 10 0.58%
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 1 0.00%
i. Asian/ Pacific Islander 0 0.00%
iii. Black 0 0.00%
iv. White 6 60.00%
v. Hispanic/ Latino 4 40.00%
10. Description of Contraband:
a. Drugs 4 023%
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander 0 0.00%
iii. Black o 0.00%
iv. White 4 100.00%
v. Hispanic/ Latino 0 0.00%
b. Currency 0 0.00%
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander 0
jii. Black 0
iv. White 0
v. Hispanic/ Latino 0
¢. Weapons 0 0.00%
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian ¥
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander 0
iii. Black c
iv. White c
v. Hispanic/ Latino 0
d. Alcohol 1 0.06%
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander 0 0.00%
iii. Black 0 0.00%
iv. White 1 100.00%

2/14/2025

4 of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

v. Hispanic/ Latino

e. Stolen Property

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

f. Other

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
i. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii, Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

11. Result of Stop:
a. Verbal Warning
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Istander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
b. Written Warning
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
c. Citation
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
d. Written Warning and Arrest
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino

2/14/2025

o~ O O O =2 o 0 O O O O O

QO O O o ©

1675

15
55
882
720
M1

17
22

= = 0O O O N

0.00%
0.00%

0.06%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
100.00%
0.00%

0.00%

97.50%
0.18%
0.90%
3.28%

52.66%

42.99%
239%
0.00%
0.00%
4.88%

41.46%

53.66%
0.12%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

50.00%

50.00%

Sof 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

e. Citation and Arrest

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic¢/ Latino

f. Arrest

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

12. Arrest Based On:
a. Violation of Penal Code
i. Alaska/ Native American/ indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
b. Violation of Traffic Law
i. Alaska/ Native American/ indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
¢. Violation of City Ordinance
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
jii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
d. Outstanding Warrant
i. Alaska/ Native American/ indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific \slander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino

2/14/2025

Q0 O 0O 0O O O 0O O O O 0o ©

o O O O O O O O O O O O O 0O O C O © = = O 0 O N

0.00%

0.00%

0.12%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
50.00%
50.00%
0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

6 of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

13. Was Physical Force Used:

a.NO

i. Alaska/ Native American/ indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

b. YES

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

b 1. YES: Physical Force Resulting in Bodily Injury to Suspect
b 2. YES: Physical Force Resuiting in Bodily Injury to Officer
b 3. YES: Physical Force Resulting in Bodily injury to Both

14. Total Number of Racial Profiling Complaints Received:

REPORT DATE COMPILED 02/14/2025

2/14/2025

1718

15
57
900
743

O 0O 0O 0 0O 0 O O

100.00%
0.17%
0.87%
3.32%

52.39%
43.25%
0.06%

T of



9. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON ACCEPTING RACIAL PROFILING
REPORTS FILED BY COUNTY CONSTABLES AND COUNTY
ATTORNEY

Each Constable and the County Attorney is required to present this
report to the Court for acceptance

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Kothmann

Commissioner Garza



LEA Minimum Standards Form
UVALDE CO. CONST. PCT. 1
2024

Texas Occupations Code §1701.163 required TCOLE, with the input from an advisory committee, to establish rules
for the continued operation of a law enforcement agency (LEA). Each LEA must complete an online report annually.
This year's report requires that you review TAC §211.16 and acknowledege the agency standards that will take effect
September 1, 2025.

LEAs must meet the requirements outlined in TAC §211.16:

¢ Provide a public benefit to the community

¢ Have sustainable funding sources that meet or exceed the continued operating expenses outlined in a line-item
budget for the agency

» Have physical resources as outlined in subsection (a)(3)

« Have physical facilities as defined in subsection (a){4)

¢ Have policies as outlined in subsection (a)(5)

¢ Have an established administrative structure as defined in subsection (a)(6)

¢ Have liability insurance for the agency and any vehicles used for agency purposes

¢ Have a defined process by which the agency will receive by mail, online, and by phone and document
compliments and complaints on its employees

TCOLE records indicate your agency Chief Administrator is: MAX G. DORFLINGER  Is this correct? Yes

LEA compliance status

O Implemented — Agency meets all aspects defined in TAC §211.16

4 In Progress — Agency is in process of implementation and expects to meet all requirements of TAC §211.16 by
September 1, 2025

O Additional Support Needed — Agency will need aid in meeting all aspects as defined of TAC §211.16 by
September 1, 2025

Attestation

I certify that this law enforcement agency has reviewed and acknowledges the approaching requirements for continued operation
of law enforcement agency as defined in TAC §211.16.

Chief Administrator/Designee  Max Dorflinger
Date February 4, 2025

Submitted electronically to the

T T ¥ T e T



Racial Profiling Report | Exempt

Agency Name: UVALDE CO. CONST. PCT. |
Reporting Date: 02/04/2025
TCOLE Agency Number: 463101

Chief Administrator: MAX G. DORFLINGER
Agency Contact Information:

Phone: (830)275-4187

Email: max.dorflinger@uvaldecounty.gov
Mailing Address:

Courthouse Plaza #14
Uvalde, TX 78801

FULL EXEMPTION RACIAL PROFILING REPORT

Article 2.132 CCP Law Enforcement Policy on Racial Profiling a.) In this article:

1.) "Law enforcement agency" means an agency of the state, or of a county, municipality , or other political
subdivision of the state, that employs peace officers who make traffic stops in the routine performance of the officers
official duties.

I certify it is not the policy of this agency to make traffic stops in the routine performance of the officers' official
duties.

Executed by: MAX DORFLINGER
Constable

Date: 02/04/2025

Submitted electronically to the

The Texas Commission on Law Enforcement

1 of 1



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

UVALDE CO. CONST. PCT. 1

01. Total Traffic Stops:

02. Location of Stop:

a. City Street

b. US Highway

¢. County Road

d. State Highway

e. Private Property or Other

03. Was Race known prior to Stop:
a. NO
b. YES

04. Race or Ethnicity:

a. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
b. Asian/ Pacific Islander

¢. Black

d. White

e. Hispanic/ Latino

05. Gender:
a. Female
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iti. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
b. Male
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino

06. Reason for Stop:

a. Violation of Law
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

2/14/2025

L= B = BN o BN o BN - (=R = B = B o R |

O O O o O o o o O O o o

1o0f 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

b. Pre-Existing Knowledge

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Blaf:k

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

<. Moving Traffic Violation

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

V. Hi_;panic/ Latino

d. Vehicle Traffic Violation

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

07. Was a Search Conducted:
a. NO
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
b. YES
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

08. Reason for Search:

a. Consent

2/14/2025

QO O O O o O O O

o o o o o o

o O O O O O

o O O 0O o O o 0O O 0O o O

2 of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hi¢panic/ Latino

b. Contraband in Plain View

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

¢. Probable Cause

ii. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
i. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

d. inventory

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

e. Incident to Arrest

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

09. Was Contraband Discovered:
YES
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
Finding resulted in arrest - YES
Finding resulted in arrest - NO
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
Finding resulted in arrest - YES
Finding resulted in arrest - NO
iii. Black

2/14/2025

o O o O 0O Qo O 0O C O o 0 0O 0 C O 0O 00 0o 0 0o o 0 O o 0o O o O

o O O o o o o Q

3 of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

Finding resulted in arrest - YES
Finding resulted in arrest - NO
iv. White
Finding resulted in arrest - YES
Finding resulted in arrest - NO
v. Hispanic/ Latino
Finding resulted in arrest - YES
Finding resulted in arrest - NO
b. NO
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
i. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino

10. Description of Contraband:
a. Drugs
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
b. Currency
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
c. Weapons
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
d. Alechot
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iti. Black
iv. White

2/14/2025

0o o O O O O o o o 0 o O O

Q0O O 0 O O O 0O 0o 0O o 00O 0o o 00| o o o0 o0 0o 0o o o0

4 of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

v. Hispanic/ Latino

e, Stolen Property

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

f. Other

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
i. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

11. Result of Stop:
a. Verbal Warning
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
b. Written Warning
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
c. Citation
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
d. Written Warning and Arrest
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

2/14/2025

o 0O O 0 QO O 0O O O O O O O

o o O O O O O O O 0O O O O O 0 O O O © © O o © O

50f 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

e. Citation and Arrest

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

f. Arrest

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

12. Arrest Based On:

a. Violation of Penal Code

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

b. Violation of Traffic Law

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

c. Violation of City Ordinance

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

d. Qutstanding Warrant

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

2/14/2025

O O O O O O o 0 o O o o

O 0O 0O 0O 0 Q0 QO 0 o QO O CcC 0 0 Q0 Qo o000 o0 ol o o

6 of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

13. Was Physical Force Used:

a. NO

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

b. YES

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

b 1. YES: Physical Force Resulting in Bodily injury to Suspect
b 2. YES: Physical Force Resulting in Bodily Injury to Officer
b 3. YES: Physical Force Resulting in Bodily Injury to Both

14, Total Number of Racial Profiling Complaints Received:

REPORT DATE COMPILED 02/04/2025

2/14/2025

o o O 0O O o O O O O O o O 0O O

7 of 7



Brandon J. McCutchen
Constable Pct. 2

Uvalde County

Uvalde County Commissioners Court

Racial Profiling January 1, 2024 - December 31, 2024

The following information is provided to the Uvalde County Commissioners Court annually.
as required by Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, Article 2,132, Article 2.133, Article 2.134,
and Article 2.135 regarding racial profiling discrimination.

There have been no complaints of racial profiling filed with the Uvalde County Constable’s
Office Pct. 2, or other law enforcement agencies during the period beginning January 1, 2024
and ending December 31, 2024.

Thank you,

£ RN

Brandofi J. McCutchen
Constable Pct. 2
Uvaide County



Racial Profiling Report | Exempt

Agency Name: UVALDE CO. CONST. PCT. 2
Reporting Date: 02/03/2025
TCOLE Agency Number: 463102

Chief Administrator: BRANDON J. MCCUTCHEN
Agency Contact Information:

Phone: (830)261-2427

Email: Brandon McCutchen@UvaldeCounty.gov
Mailing Address:

111 North Front Ave
SABINAL, TX 78881

FULL EXEMPTION RACIAL PROFILING REPORT

Article 2,132 CCP Law Enforcement Policy on Racial Profiling a.) In this article:

1.) "Law enforcement agency" means an agency of the state, or of a county, municipality , or other political
subdivision of the state, that employs peace officers who make traffic stops in the routine performance of the officers

official duties.

[ certify it is not the policy of this agency to make traffic stops in the routine performance of the officers' official
duties.

Executed by: BRANDON J. MCCUTCHEN
Constable

Date: 02/03/2025

Submitted electronically to the

The Texas Commission on Law Enforcement

1 of 1



Racial Profiling Report | Full

Agency Name: UVALDE CO. CONST. PCT. 3
Reporting Date: 02/05/2025
TCOLE Agency Number: 463103

Chief Administrator: ROBERT K. COOK

Agency Contact Information:
Phone: (830) 486-5286
Email: bob.cook{@uvaldecounty.gov

Mailing Address:
PO BOX 416
Utopia, TX 78884

This Agency filed a full report
UVALDE CQ. CONST. PCT. 3 has adopted a detailed written policy on racial profiling. Our policy:
1) clearly defines acts constituting racial profiling;

2) strictly prohibits peace officers employed by the UVALDE CO. CONST. PCT. 3 from engaging in racial
profiling;

3) implements a process by which an individual may file a complaint with the UVALDE CQ. CONST. PCT. 3 if
the individual believes that a peace officer employed by the UVALDE CO. CONST. PCT. 3 has engaged in
racial profiling with respect to the individual,

4) provides public education relating to the agency's complaint process;

5) requires appropriate corrective action to be taken against a peace officer employed by the UVALDE CO.
CONST. PCT. 3 who, after an investigation, is shown to have engaged in racial profiling in violation of the
UVALDE CO. CONST. PCT. 3 policy;

6) requires collection of information relating to motor vehicle stops in which a warning or citation is issued and
to arrests made as a result of those stops, including information relating to:

a. the race or ethnicity of the individual detained,;

b. whether a search was conducted and, if so, whether the individual detained consented to the search;

c. whether the peace officer knew the race or ethnicity of the individual detained before detaining that

individual;

d. whether the peace officer used physical force that resulted in bodily injury during the stop;

e. the location of the stop;

f. the reason for the stop.

7) requires the chief administrator of the agency, regardless of whether the administrator is elected, employed,
or appointed, to submit an annual report of the information collected under Subdivision (6) to:
a. the Commission on Law Enforcement; and
b. the governing body of each county or municipality served by the agency, if the agency is an agency of a
county, municipality, or other political subdivision of the state.

The UVALDE CO. CONST. PCT. 3 has satisfied the statutory data audit requirements as prescribed in Article 2.133

1 of 9



(c), Code of Criminal Procedure during the reporting period.

Executed by: ROBERT COOK
Constable

Date: 02/05/2025

2 of 9



Total stops: 85

Street address or approximate location of the stop

City street

US highway

County road

State highway

Private property or other

Was race or ethnicity known prior to stop?
Yes
No

Race / Ethnicity
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Gender

Female
Alaska Native / American Indian

Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Male
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Reason for stop?
Violation of law
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White

0
0
70
15
0

85

30f 9

Motor Vehicle Racial Profiling Information



Hispanic / Latino

Preexisting knowledge

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Moving traffic violation

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Vehicle traffic violation

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Was a search conducted?

Yes

No

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Reason for Search?
Consent

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

o

o O O OO0 O 0 0 O 0 O O oo OO O O O o =

o O O O o o

70
10

(oo en i oo N oo B = ]

4 of 9



Hispanic / Latino

Contraband

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Probable

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Inventory

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Incident to arrest

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Was Contraband discovered?

Yes

No

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

O O 0O 0 OO o O 00 0O 0L oo O 00 OO0 OO o O

o

O 0 0 0 0 OO0 OO0 o oo

50f 9

Did the finding result in arrest?

(total should equal previous column)

Yes O No O
Yes O No O
Yes O No O
Yes O No O
Yes O No O



Description of contraband

Drugs
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Weapons
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Currency
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Aicohol
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Stolen property
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Other
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Result of the stop

Verbal warning

©C O O O O 0 O O O O O o O O O OO OO LOOoC O oo OoOCoO0oOOo0oCoOOoOoOQOoO o QO O

85

6 of 9



Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Written warning
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Citation
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Written warning and arrest
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Citation and arrest
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Arrest
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Arrest based on
Violation of Penal Code
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

o O O O O 0 -2 0 0 0 O 0 O O O 0o CcC OO0 0 oo o o oo oo o

7 of 9



Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Violation of Traffic Law
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Violation of City Ordinance
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Outstanding Warrant
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

O O O 0O 0 0 0 0 00 O 00O 0 O O oo oo o o o

Was physical force resulting in bodily injury used during stop?
Yes 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0
Asian / Pacific Islander 0
Black 0
White 0
Hispanic / Latino 0
Resulting in Bodily Injury To:
Suspect 0
Officer 0
Both 0
No 85
Alaska Native / American Indian 0
Asian / Pacific Islander 0
Black 5
White 70
Hispanic / Latino 10

B of 9



Number of complaints of racial profiling

Total 0
Resulted in disciplinary action 0
Did not result in disciplinary action 0

Comparative Analysis

Use TCOLE's auto generated analysis

O K

Use Department’s submitted analysis

Optional Narrative
N/A

Submitted electronically to the

The Texas Commission on Law Enforcement

9 of 9



HeII! Moncada

From: Bob Cook

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 9:57 AM
To: Helly Moncada

Subject: FW: Racial Profiling Report

From: noreply@tcole.texas.gov <noreply@tcole.texas.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 8:57 AM

To: Bob Cook <Bob.Cook@UvaldeCounty.gov>

Subject: Racial Profiling Report

You have successfully filed your racial profiling report with TCOLE.
To view or print your submission:

Return to your TCLEDDS account
Click on Racial Profiling in the left menu Hover over the year you wish to view or print Select
the appropriate option from the hover menu

Edits to your submission may be made through March 1st.

This communication, including attachments, may contain information that is confidential and
protected. It constitutes non-publicinformation intended to be conveyed only to the designated
recipient(s). If the reader or recipient of this communication is not the intended recipient, and
employee or agent of the intended recipient who is responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, or you believe that you have received this communication in error, please notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail, including attachments,
without reading them or saving them in any manner. The unauthorized use, dissemination,
distribution, or reproduction of this e-mail, including attachments, is prohibited and may be
unlawful.



Racial Profiling Report | Exempt

Agency Name: UVALDE CO. CONST. PCT. 4
Reporting Date: 02/05/2025
TCOLE Agency Number: 463104

Chief Administrator: JOHN M. MEYER

Agency Contact Information:
Phone: (830) 591-6496
Email: john.meyer@uvaldecounty.gov

Mailing Address:
100 N. Getty St
Courthouse Plaza #112
UVALDE, TX 78802

FULL EXEMPTION RACIAL PROFILING REPORT

Article 2.132 CCP Law Enforcement Policy on Racial Profiling a.) In this article:

1.) "Law enforcement agency" means an agency of the state, or of a county, municipality , or other political
subdivision of the state, that employs peace officers who make traffic stops in the routine performance of the officers
official duties.

I certify it is not the policy of this agency to make traffic stops in the routine performance of the officers' official
duties.

Executed by: JOHN M. MEYER
Constable

Date: 02/05/2025

Submitted electronically to the

The Texas Commission on Law Enforcement

1of 1



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

UVALDE CO. CONST. PCT. 4

01. Total Traffic Stops:

02. Location of Stop:

a. City_Street

b. US Highway"_mw

¢. County Road

d. State Highway

e. Private Property or Other

03. Was Race known prior to Stop:

a. NO

b. YES

04. Race or Ethnicity:

a. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

b. Asian/ Pacific Islander

¢. Black

d. White

e. Hispanic/ Latino

05. Gender:

a. Femnale

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

b. Male

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

it. Asian/ Pacific Istander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

lololoo olo|loloclo|olole

06. Reason for Stop:

a. Violation of Law

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Paciﬁ_c_:_ls_lander

2/10/2025

1 of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

b. Pre-Existing Knowledge

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

it. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

Q0o IO 0| 0000

¢. Moving Traffic Violation

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

il. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

o ool OO

d. Vehicle Traffic Violation

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Istander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

LR e B i e B v ) e Y o ]

07. Was a Search Conducted:

a. NO

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

il. Asian/ Pacific Isfander

iti. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

b. YES

i @aska/ Native_A_merican/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific lﬁlander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

o o 0 0O | 0|00 o0 o oo

08. Reason for Search:

a. Consent

2/10/2025

2 of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

b. Contraband in Plain View

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

jii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

¢. Probabte Cause

ii. Alaska/_ Native American/ Indian

i. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

d. inventory

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

|| Asian/ Pacific Island._c.i

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

e. Incident to Arrest

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black - I S

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOEOEOO

09. Was Contraband Discovered:

YES

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

Finding resulted in arrest - YES

Finding resulted in arrest - NO

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

Finding resulted in arrest - YES

Finding resulted in arrest - NO

iii. Black

2/10/2025

OO0 Q| Q|0 0 |Co|Oo

3of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

Finding resulted in arrest - YES

Finding resulted in arrest - NO

iv. Whitg _

Finding resulted in arrest - YES

Finding resulted in arrest - NO

v. Hispanic/ Latino

Finding resulted in arrest - YES

Finding resulted in arrest - NO

b. NO

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

i. l}sian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

olo|lolo|lo|lojo|o|lo|lojlo|lo|o|lo

|
[
|
¥
|
|

10. Descripf-ib;; of Contrabal:{d: .

a. Drugs

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

i. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

Hispanic/ Latino

v. Hisp:
b. Currency

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

c. Weapons

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

d. Alcohot

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iHi. Black

iv. White

2/10/2025

ooooiooooooooooooooocooo

40f7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

v. Hispanic/ Latino 1]
e. Stolen Property 0
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander 0
iii. Black 0
iv. White 0
v. Hispanic/ Latino 0
f. Other 0
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0
i. Asian/ Pacific Islander o
iii. Black 0
iv. White 0

0

v. Hispanic/ Latino

11. Result of Stop:

a. Verbal Warning

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispani¢/ Lating

b. Written Warning

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

jii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

¢. Citation

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

d. Written Warning and Arrest

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

2/10/2025

& of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

e. Citation and Arrest

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

f. Arrest

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

O 0 0 0Q|IC 0Ol ol O

12, Arrest Based On:

a. Violation of Penal Code

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

b. Violation of Traffic Law

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

¢. Violation of City Ordinance

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

d. Outstanding Warrant

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

OODOOOOOOiOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

2/10/2025

6 of 7



"'Racial Profiling Analysis Report

13. Was Physical Force Used:
a. NO
_i.Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
b. YES
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

b 1. YES: Physical Force Resulting in Bodily Injury to Suspect

b 2. YES; Physical Force Resulting in Bodily Injury to Officer -

OOOOODOOOOOOO|OO

b 3. YES: Physical Force Resulting in Bodily Injury to Both

14. Total Number of Racial Profiling Complaints Received: ) 0

REPORT DATE COMPILED 02/05/2025

2/10/2025 Tol7d



LEA Minimum Standards Form
UVALDE CO. CONST.PCT. 4
2024

Texas Occupations Code §1701.163 required TCOLE, with the input from an advisory committee, to establish rules
for the continued operation of a law enforcement agency (LEA). Each LEA must complete an online report annually.
This year's report requires that you review TAC §211.16 and acknowledege the agency standards that will take effect
September 1, 2025.

LEAs must meet the requirements outlined in TAC §211.16:

¢ Provide a public benefit to the community

» Have sustainable funding sources that meet or exceed the continued operating expenses outlined in a line-item
budget for the agency

¢ Have physical resources as outlined in subsection (a)(3)

o Have physical facilities as defined in subsection (a)(4)

o Have policies as outlined in subsection (a)(5)

¢ Have an established administrative structure as defined in subsection (a)(6)

o Have liability insurance for the agency and any vehicles used for agency purposes

o Have a defined process by which the agency will receive by mail, online, and by phone and document
compliments and complaints on its employees

TCOLE records indicate your agency Chief Administrator is: JOHN M. MEYER s this correct? Yes

LEA compliance status

O Implemented — Agency meets all aspects defined in TAC §211.16

] In Progress — Agency is in process of implementation and expects to meet all requirements of TAC §211.16 by
September 1, 2025

O Additional Support Needed — Agency will need aid in meeting all aspects as defined of TAC §211.16 by
September 1, 2025

Attestation

1 certify that this law enforcement agency has reviewed and acknowledges the approaching requirements for continued operation
of law enforcement agency as defined in TAC §211.16.

Chief Administrator/Designee  John M. Meyer
Date February 5, 2025

Submitted electronically to the

The Texas Commission on Law Enforcement



Racial Profiling Report | Full

Agency Name: UVALDE CO. CONST. PCT. 6
Reporting Date: 02/14/2025
TCOLE Agency Number: 463106

Chief Administrator: EMMANUEL ZAMORA

Agency Contact Information:
Phone: (830) 407-9722
Email: ezamorauc6@uvaldecounty.com

Mailing Address:
339 King Fisher Ln. Box 4
UVALDE, TX 78801

This Agency filed a full report
UVALDE CO. CONST. PCT. 6 has adopted a detailed written policy on racial profiling. Our policy:
1) clearly defines acts constituting racial profiling;

2) strictly prohibits peace officers employed by the UVALDE CO. CONST. PCT. 6 from engaging in racial
profiling;

3) implements a process by which an individual may file a complaint with the UVALDE CO. CONST. PCT. 6 if
the individual believes that a peace officer employed by the UVALDE CO. CONST. PCT. 6 has engaged in
racial profiling with respect to the individual;

4) provides public education relating to the agency's complaint process;

5) requires appropriate corrective action to be taken against a peace officer employed by the UVALDE CO.
CONST. PCT, 6 who, after an investigation, is shown to have engaged in racial profiling in violation of the
UVALDE CO. CONST. PCT. 6 policy;

6) requires collection of information relating to motor vehicle stops in which a warning or citation is issued and
to arrests made as a result of those stops, including information relating to:

a. the race or ethnicity of the individual detained,

b. whether a search was conducted and, if so, whether the individual detained consented to the search;

¢. whether the peace officer knew the race or ethnicity of the individual detained before detaining that

individual;

d. whether the peace officer used physical force that resulted in bodily injury during the stop;

e. the location of the stop;

f. the reason for the stop.

7) requires the chief administrator of the agency, regardless of whether the administrator is elected, employed,
or appointed, to submit an annual report of the information coliected under Subdivision (6) to:
a. the Commission on Law Enforcement; and
b. the governing body of each county or municipality served by the agency, if the agency is an agency of a
county, municipality, or other political subdivision of the state.

The UVALDE CO. CONST. PCT. 6 has satisfied the statutory data audit requirements as prescribed in Article 2.133

1 0of 8



(c), Code of Criminal Procedure during the reporting period.

Executed by: EMMANUEL ZAMORA
Constable

Date: 02/14/2025

2of8



Total stops: 7

Street address or approximate location of the stop

City street

US highway

County road

State highway

Private property or other

Was race or ethnicity known prior to stop?
Yes
No

Race / Ethnicity
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Gender
Female
Alaska Native / American Indian

Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Male
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Reason for stop?
Violation of law
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White

G O O O Ol b O O O ON ~N O O O O O O N WK

o o O 0O o

3 0of 9

Motor Vehicle Racial Profiling Information



Hispanic / Latino

Preexisting knowledge

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Moving traffic violation

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Vehicle traffic violation

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Was a search conducted?

Yes

No

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Reason for Search?
Consent

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific islander

Black

White

N O OO0 O N OO0 O 0O 0h OO0 OO0 0 0 o

~N O © O O NN O O O O O o

o O O O O

4 of 9



Hispanic / Latino

Contraband

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Probable

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Inventory

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Incident to arrest

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Istander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Was Contraband discovered?

Yes

No

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

Black

White

Hispanic / Latino

OO0 000000 00000 0CO0OCO0O0OO0O0 OCOoO O OoC O

o oo O 0 0 00 0 o oo

5 of 9

Did the finding result in arrest?

(total should equal previous column)

Yes O No O
Yes 0 No O
Yes 0 No O
Yes O No O
Yes 0O No O



Description of contraband

Drugs
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Weapons
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Currency
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Alcohol
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Stolen property
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Other
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Result of the stop

Verbal warnina

©C 00O 00O 0O C OO0 00 00O 0C OC OO0 O0OQO0OOo0O0O0COOoOOoOOCQOOOLLOOOOO

6 of 9



Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Written warning
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Citation
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Written warning and arrest
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Citation and arrest
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Arrest
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

Arrest based on
Violation of Penal Code
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander

O OO0 0 00 OO0 O O O 00 OO0 000 @O oo OO0 oOthooLooOQOoOILMMNOOLODOO

o

7 of 9



Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Violation of Traffic Law
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Violation of City Ordinance
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino
Outstanding Warrant
Alaska Native / American Indian
Asian / Pacific Islander
Black
White
Hispanic / Latino

O O 0 00 0 OO0 0 0 O 00 0 OO0 0 0o oo o

Was physical force resulting in bodily injury used during stop?
Yes 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0
Asian / Pacific Islander 0
Black 0
White 0
Hispanic / Latino 0
Resulting in Bodily injury To:
Suspect 0
Officer 0
Both 0
No 7
Alaska Native / American Indian 0
Asian / Pacific Islander 0
Black 0
White 0
Hispanic / Latino 7

B of 9



Number of complaints of racial profiling

Total 0
Resulted in disciplinary action 0
Did not result in disciplinary action 0

Comparative Analysis
Use TCOLE's auto generated analysis

Use Department's submitted analysis Od

Optional Narrative
N/A

Submitted electronically to the

The Texas Commission on Law Enforcement

9 of 9



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

UVALDE CO. CONST. PCT. 6

01. Total Traffic Stops:

02. Location of Stop:

a. City Street

b. US Highway

c. County Road

d. State Highway

e. Private Property or Other

03. Was Race known prior to Stop:
a. NO
b. YES

04. Race or Ethnicity:

a. Alaska/ Native American/ ndian
b. Asian/ Pacific Islander

c. Black

d. White

e. Hispanic/ Latino

05. Gender:
a. Female
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Isiander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
b. Male
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

06. Reason for Stop:
a. Violation of Law
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

2/14/2025

O O MM w N

= BN |

bt O O O O Lo o o O N

28.57%
42.86%
28.57%
0.00%
0.00%

100.00%
0.00%

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
100.00%

28.57%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

28.57%

71.43%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

71.43%

0.00%

1 of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

b. Pre-Existing Knowledge

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

c. Moving Traffic Violation

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

d. Vehicle Traffic Violation

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

07. Was a Search Conducted:
a. NO
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
il. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
b. YES
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino

08. Reason for Search:

a. Consent

2/14/2025

v o O O O uv o O 0O 0O 0O 0 O o o

N o o O O N

Ool|lojlcjo|o|olN|Oo|lOoOjo|O |~

0.00%

71.43%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

100.00%

28.57%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

100.00%

100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

100.00%
0.00%

0.00%

2 of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

b. Contraband in Plain View

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

c. Probable Cause

ii. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
i. Asian/ Pacific islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

d. Inventory

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Istander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

e. Incident to Arrest

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iit. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

09. Was Contraband Discovered:
YES
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
Finding resulted in arrest - YES
Finding resulted in arrest - NO
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
Finding resulted in arrest - YES
Finding resulted in arrest - NO
iii. Black

2/14/2025

00| |Io|lojlojo|olc|lo|Oj0ojo ||l |o|lo|locjo|o|o|lcjo|c|lo|lo|lolo

o O O O oo O o o

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

3 of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

Finding resulted in arrest - YES
Finding resulted in arrest - NO
iv. White
Finding resulted in arrest - YES
Finding resulted in arrest - NO
v. Hispanic/ Latino
Finding resulted in arrest - YES
Finding resulted in arrest - NO
b. NO
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
i. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

10. Description of Contraband:
a. Drugs
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
b. Currency
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
c. Weapons
i, Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
d. Alcohol
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White

2/14/2025

Q| |00 |l |||l || |O

o000 |0 0|00 Q0000 | OO0 0|00 0|0l 0| | o

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

4 of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

v. Hispanic/ Latino

e. Stolen Property

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

f. Other

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
i. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

11. Result of Stop:
a. Verbal Warning
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
b. Written Warning
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
c. Citation
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
d. Written Warning and Arrest
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
ili. Black
iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

2/14/2025

||| |jOo|Cojcjlo|o|lOjO |0 |O

o O O O O 0 0O C O OO0 O O v O O O O v N O o O o N

0.00%

0.00%

28.57%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

100.00%

71.43%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

100.00%
0.00%

0.00%

5 of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

e. Citation and Arrest

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

f. Arrest

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

12. Arrest Based On:
a. Violation of Penal Code
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
b. Violation of Traffic Law
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
c. Violation of City Ordinance
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
it. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White
v. Hispanic/ Latino
d. Outstanding Warrant
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander
iii. Black
iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

2/14/2025

oo |jlo|lo|jlc|lo|jo|lo|jo|o|o

o o o 0 0 CcC o O 0 o 0 0 0 0o 0 o O 0 0O 0o o o o0

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

6 of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

13. Was Physical Force Used:
a. NO

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

100.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

100.00%
0.00%

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

b. YES

i. Alaska/ Native American/ indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

b 1. YES: Physical Force Resulting in Bodily Injury to Suspect
b 2. YES: Physical Force Resulting in Bodily Injury to Officer

O 0|0 |0l 0 0|0 0| No o ol 0o N

b 3. YES: Physical Force Resulting in Badily Injury to Both
14. Total Number of Racial Profiling Complaints Received: 0

REPORT DATE COMPILED 02/14/2025

2/14/2025

! of 7



<<Prev Rule Next Rule>>
Texas Administrative Code

TITLE 37 PUBLIC SAFETY AND CORRECTIONS

PART 7 TEXAS COMMISSION ON LAW ENFORCEMENT
CHAPTER 211 ADMINISTRATION

RULE §211.16 Establishment or Continued Operation of an Appointing Entity

(a) To establish that an agency or a prospective agency meets the minimum standards for the creation or
continued operation of a law enforcement agency, the agency must provide evidence that the agency:

(1) provides public benefit to the community;

(2) has sustainable funding sources that meet or exceed the continued operating expenses outlined in a line-
item budget for the agency;

(3) has physical resources available to officers, including:
(A) at least one firearm per officer on duty;
(B) at least one less lethal force weapon per officer on duty;
(C) effective communications equipment, specifically:

(i) at least one radio communication device per officer on duty performing patrol, courtroom security, traffic
enforcement, responding to calls for service, assigned to a controlled access point, acting as a visual deterrent to
crime, surveillance, warrant execution, and service of civil process; and

(11) at least one cell phone device per officer on duty who may have contact with the general public and is
not performing any of the duties described in (i);

(D) at least one bullet-resistant vest per officer on duty with vest panels that:
(i) have been certified as compliant by the National Institute of Justice (NIJ);
(1t) are within the ballistic performance warranty period listed by the manufacturer on the affixed tags; and
(ii1) have never been shot or otherwise compromised;

(E) at least one uniform per officer whose duties include any of the following:
(i) performing patrol;

(i1) courtroom security;

(n1) traffic enforcement;

(iv) responding to calls for service;

(v) assigned to a controlled access point;
(vi) acting as a visual deterrent to crime;

{vii) warrant execution; or



(viii) service of civil process;
(F) at least one motor vehicle owned and insured by an agency created on or after June 1, 2024; and

(G) patrol vehicles owned, insured, and equipped by the agency and provided to officers whose duties
include any of the following:

(i) performing patrol,

(ii) traffic enforcement; or

(i1i) responding to calls for service;
(4) has physical facilities, including:

(A) an evidence room or other acceptable secure evidence storage for officers whose duties include any of the
following:

(i) performing patrol,
(it) traffic enforcement;
(iii) criminal investigations;
(iv) responding to calls for service; or
(v) executing search or arrest warrants;
(B) a dispatch area for any agency appointing and employing telecommunicators; and
(C) a public area including written notices posted and visible 24 hours a day explaining:
(1) how to receive the most immediate assistance in an emergency;
(i1) how to make a nonemergency report of a crime; and
(ii1) how to make a compliment or complaint on a member of the agency by mail, online, or by phone;
(5) has policies, including policies on:
(A) use of force;
(B) vehicle pursuit;
(C) professional conduct of officers;
(D) domestic abuse protocols;
(E) response to missing persons;
(F) supervision of part-time officers;
(G) impartial policing;
(H) medical and psychological examination of licensees;

(I) active shooters;



(J) barricaded subjects;
(K) evidence collection and handling;
(L) eyewitness identification;
(M) misconduct investigations,
(N) hiring a license holder;
(O) personnel files;
(P) uniform and dress code;
(Q) training required to maintain licensure; and
(R) outside and off-duty employment;
(6) has an established administrative structure, including:

(A) an organizational chart for the agency that illustrates the division and assignment of licensed and
unlicensed personnel;

(B) a projection for the number of full-time peace officers, part-time peace officers, and unpaid peace officers
that the agency would employ during the year if at full staffing; and

(C) the number of School Resource Officer (SRO) positions employed by the agency and working in schools
if the agency is not an independent school district (ISD) police department;

(7) has liability insurance for the agency and its vehicles;

(8) has a defined process by which the agency will receive by mail, online, and by phone and document
compliments and complaints on its employees; and

(9) any other information the commission requires.

(b) An entity authorized by law to establish a law enforcement agency and appoint licensees must first complete
training offered and required by the commission on the establishment and continued operation of a new agency.
The entity may then make application for an agency number by submitting the current agency number
application form, any associated application fee, and evidence that they meet the requirements of this rule.

(c) An entity authorized by Local Government Code, §361.022 to operate a correctional facility to house
inmates, in this state, convicted of offenses committed against the laws of another state of the United States, and
appoint jailers requiring licensure by the commission, may make application for an agency number by
submitting the current agency number application form, any associated application fee, and a certified copy of
the contract under which the facility will operate.

(d) A political subdivision wanting to establish a consolidated emergency telecommunications center and
appoint telecommunicators, as required by Texas Occupations Code, §1701.405, may make application for an
agency number by submitting the current agency number application form, any associated application fee and a
certified copy of the consolidation contract.

(e) The Texas Department of Criminal Justice - Pardon and Parole Division, a community supervision and
corrections department, or a juvenile probation department may make application for an agency number if
seeking firearms training certificates for parole officers, community supervision and corrections officers, or
Juvenile probation officers by submitting the current agency number application form and any associated



application fee.

() All law enforcement agencies must complete and submit an annual report due between January 1st and
March 1st of each year documenting their continued compliance with the requirements of this rule.

{(g) The effective date of this section for agencies not in existence before June 1, 2024, is June 1, 2024. The
effective date of this section for agencies already in existence before June 1, 2024, is September 1, 2025.

Source Note: The provisions of this §211.16 adopted to be January 14, 2010, 34 TexReg 9475; amended to be
effective January 1, 2012, 36 TexReg 8976, amended to be effective February 1, 2016, 41 TexReg 272,
amended to be effective June 1, 2024, 49 TexReg 3809

[ ListofTitles | | Back to List |

OPEN MEETINGS

HOME | TEXASREGISTER I TEXAS ADMINISTRATIVE CODE




-

Gender Race or Ethnicity ”._-“n..._wm._._:...__wﬂ Reason for stop nnu:an_u.”nn”_u d Reason for Search? HHHHM Caontraband Description Arrest Arrest based an Approximate Location n..n:“.“_..ﬂ.“.._:.
Eo{m) m“m N : (9 & |« o 12 3 4 s | o 1 2 3 & 5 6|y 102 3 a|/My 2 s w N
P R —uwﬂ_. .m%wﬂ : dlia aif )i =5 e S g i 2 <3 W 5 ﬁm&ﬁ.ﬁi ﬁ\_ﬁlﬁgn =k &
1 2 3 4 ¥ o 1 2 3 4 s |y 5 Y 1 2 N,U 3 4 e N
T e H D= ey e e v e B . T 1 o i[i . fﬁ BRI e
A v 1 2 3 ¥ v N 1 2 3 & 5 60y B 1 2 3 4l /T 3 aifY
L (DN e o T W (g | !ﬁmm,.u_. 5 U WY we ws t6 L né = ﬁww. g
m] + 2 2 [a) y _ RONREK 1 2 3 4 s 1 2 3 4 s 6l B) 1 2 5 Nm‘u B N
= oV T w400 e VN JuS) B(S e GIE PRo) W0 e 3 T i DS WO% oK hE o e U e (R O uﬂ 3
F M 1 2 3 4 5 6 ¥ N _ [+] 1 2 3 4 g Y N|C 1 2 3 4 5 [ Y N|O 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 Y N
wp - Mila T T AT R s e iy R B i RS T S s | B o T T 2 e S g |Gy AN O e 2 aF WAL T B Rl oUW VR AR B0 La il e YT
nf m]| 1 a 12 3 s nfo 1 2 3 & s N 1 2 3 4 s 6{Y Mo 1 2 3 4|1 2 3 4| Y N
al BT A s AT 8 e AN 8 [ 2 S B 4 (S TGN e 1 e PR A 4 S ul s t o v Ibren o SRS PR B e |05 S ] ey -
nfF M} 1 2 3 4 s | v N|]31 2 3 al ¥ nlo 12 s 2 3 4 5 6|y me 1 2 3 4|1 2 3 a| ¥y n
WP |as el S (B e N SIS L0 4V | o N Jo SR y W 1 TATT 3 v o o o W PR 3 E M Ui 6| Av AP AN [0 A SN VR A IV 3 £ e P Y
o F M| 2 2 3 4 s sy wla1 2z 3 alfy Njo 1 2 3 4 s 1 2 3 4 5 &Y Mo 1 2 3 a1 2 3 a4l v N
wl B |y S Mg e 4 5 D5 A B o | e 0 €0 4 01|y i o By 300 9 0 S 4 Ay o B B 7 e 3 U 0 SUE A e 8| Ry i |0 W O S 8 PR | B R 3 ey
ol & M| 1 32 3 a4 s &y w|1 2 3 a]y¥ Nl 5 N|o i1 2 3 4 5 6|y No 1 2 3 ali 2 3 4 ¥ N
al £ il St s i s R s B | BY RSN E@.wﬂ.ﬂﬂz_g%uﬁhﬁﬂﬁ Njo 24 i S P s ) Ry P | OB WSl g B SR a | B 2 S v L[y Ty
w| F M| 1 2 a3 4 5 € 12 3 4| v no 1 2 3 4 _|< Nlo 1 2 3 4 5 e6hy MWo 1 2 3 a]31 2 3 sl ¥ N
S PR e ry T (] S TREATS U a5 gqﬂﬁwﬁm&%ugﬂﬂﬁfgm Ty 23 1o 4 W 8l | OIS TN s WA |l s s S Py, n
e L] Ty S [ P roer v e ] iy RIS o VU P Wt No 1 2 3 4 s sly N 1 2 3 41 2 3 al v N
aad » ¢ ol | e 3 e 2 s N T 3 T I el R aéﬁhﬁ__ﬂ?wz AN O s e e s N.D ‘ 2Rk I P
a F mM{ x 2 3 & 5 sy wm|1 2 3 &y N|o |”_ nlo 9~wamm<zopmua_r~ma4z
ul FEMI| R R e WS Bl e N[ FER R T e i i o ﬂuﬁ#mﬁglgﬁﬂz QT AT sivas 3| ErhiEn]o apa R R SR R ab ey T v |
u_"__s H_N_w_p_m“m <_z p_p_m_a,. _,_n_»_u_w_» m<_zo_»_~_mamm,._zo_u_umw;a H_u_w_> <_z
_ _ L [ ]
|
_ 1= African 1= other than trafflc Q= No Search O=N/A 0= N/A 1= City Street
2= Asian 2= Pre-existing knowl, 1= Consent i= lllegal Deugs/Drug Paraph. 1= Penal Cade Viol. 2= US Hwy
3=Caucasfan {i.e. Warrant) 2= Plaln Sight/view 2=Currency 2= Traffic Law Vial 3= County Rd.
4= Hispanic 3= Maving Traffic Vicl. 3= PC or Reasonable Susp, 3=Weapons 3= City Ordinance Viol, 4= Frivate
5= Middle Eastern 4= Veh Traffic Vial. 4= Inventory far Tow 4= Alcohol 4= Warrant Sarvice Property/Other
6= Native Arnerlcan {l.e. Equipment) 5= Incident to Arrest/Warrant 5= Stelen Property
B= Other
.-

m\E«TI,ns ccn:ﬁmsuh
79 - <«m<.rﬂ quiﬁwu.

b=



Calls For Service Report - UVALDE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Sorted by Call_Number, Call_Date, Call_Time

Call_Date : 01/01/2024 00:00 - 12/31/2024 23:59

Disposition : CITATION ISSUED, WARNING

fficer- ZAMORA EMMANLIE]

Call Number
Date Time

Racial Profile

Agency Call Type Calters .- Address Zone District  Disposition Officer / Unit Role
Lase Mumber Data
244427 01/22/2024  14:55:05  CON PGTE TRAFFIC STOP ZAMORA, EMMANUEL, LEONAMTH WARNING ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NG
Senti To Dispateh- 01/2212024 14:55:20 Primary
245345 021272024  07:26:27  CON PCT8 TRAFFIC $TOP ZAMORA, EMMANUEL UVALDE ESTATES WARNING ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NG
Sent To Dispatch- 0212/2024 07:26:42 Primary
246600 D2H4/2024  14:39:41  CONPCTS TRAFFIC STOP ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 800 E MAIN STREET WARNING ZAMORA, EMMANUEL, NO
Sent Yo Dispateh- 02/14/2024 14:42:15 LUVALDE, TX 728801 Primary
389837 W24 0741115 CONPLTS TRAFFIC STOP ZAMORA, EMMANLIEL 1COYOTE TRAIL WARNING ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent To Dispatche 1043172024 07:12:30 UVALDE, TX 78801 Primary
371047 1116/2024  21:18:58  CON PCTE TRAFFIC STOP ZAMORA, EMMANUEL, HWY 83 & EVANS WARNING ZAMORA, EMMANGEL NO
Sent To Olspatch- 11/16/2024 21:19:08 Primary
271049 1146/2024  21:28:23  CONPCTE TRAFFIC STOP ZAMORA, EMMANUEL, 83 8 TIMS WELDING WARNING ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent To Dispatch- 11/16/2024 21:27:05 Primary
371052 11/16/2024  22:00:21  CONPCTS TRAFFIC STOP ZAMORA, EMMANUEL MTZ RANCH WARNING ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent To Dispatch- 11/16/2024 22:00:56 Primary
7 Records Selected
02/05/2025 08:20 1 of 1

“There Is mora than cna casa number,



Calls For Service Report - UVALDE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Seorted by Call_NMumber, Cal_Date, Call_Time

Call_Date : 01/01/2024 00:00 - 12/31/2024 23:59

Disposition : ASGMT CMPLT, BACKUP, DUPLICATE CALL, FIRE, GRANT - BS, GRANT - OLS, GRANT - SG, INFO ONLY, OTHER, RE-ASSIGNED TO NEW

Qfficac. ZANORA ENMANLIE]

Cail Number
Date Time

Racial Profile

Agency Call Type Callers Address Zone District  Disposition Officer / Unit Role

Lase Numbor Diata

42693 01/03/2024  1221:46  CONPCTS CIVIL SERVICE ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 1518 GARNER FIELD RD 401 ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent To Dispatch- 01/0372024 12:22:08 Primary

3088 01032024 12:36:25  CONPCTS CNAL SERVICE ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 1518 GARNER FIELD RD 1401 ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA. EMMANUEL NO
Sant To Dispetch. 01032024 12:36:38 Prirnary

242003 01/04/2024  13:07:28 CONPCT INFORMATION ZAMORA, EMMANUEL LANDMARK APTS # 1401 ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL ND
Sent To Dispatch- 01/04/2024 13:07:48 Primary

242005 01/D4/2024  13:48:35  CON PCT8 FOLLOW-LP LANDMARK APT ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANLIEL NO
Sent To Dispatch- 01/04/2024 13:49:53 Primary

ua2818 017082024  0B:22:09  CON PCT8 WELFARE CHECK  ZAMORA, EMMANUEL. 8782 WINDMILL RD ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent To Dispatch- 0170572024 09:22:24 Primary

243748 01114/2024  19:29:21  CON PCTE ASSIST PUBLIC ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 539 W MAIN STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent Ta Dispateh. 01/14/2024 18:29:32 UVALDE, TX 78801 Primary

33778 DU5R024  0B:20:35 CONPCTS FOLLOW.UP ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 539 W MAIN STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sem To Digpatch- D1/15/2024 08:20:46 UVALDE, TX 78801 Peimary

243818 01HS2024  1B:20:28  CONPCTE FOLLOW.UP ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 538 W MAIN STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sant To Dispaich- 01/15/2024 18:20:48 UVALDE, TX 78801 Peimary

242804 01162024  17:30:53 CONPCTG CVIL MATTER ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 405 MARGARITA STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sant To Dispatch- 01/168/2024 17:34:22 UVALDE, TX 12801 Primary

382998 01447/2024 17:32:05 CONPCTS CiVIL SERVICE ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 405 MARGARITA STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA. EMMANUEL NO
Sent To Dispatch- 01A7/2024 17:32:19 UVALDE, TX 78801 Primary

44444 0172272024 17:51:12  CONPCTS CIVIL SERVICE ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 1333 UVALDE ESTATES DR ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent To Dispatch- 01/22/2024 17:51:47 Primary

244708 01/25/2024  15:34:50  CONPCTS CIVIL MATTER ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 444 W MAIN STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent Ta Dispatch- 01/252024 15:35:01 UVALDE, TX 78801 Primary

44849 012872024 1232149 LUVALDE EMS AMBULANCE <Catler 1> 223 GERALDINE ST BACKUP ZAMORA, EMMANLEL NO
Sent To Dispatch- 01/28/2024 12:33:18 Primary

456887 020472024 08:50:19  CONPCT6 ASSIST PUBLIC ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 4295 WINDMILL ROAD ASGMY CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent To Dispelch- 02/04/2024 08:50:35 UVALDE, TX 78801 Primary

348708 020052026  13:59:30  CONPCT ASSIST PUBLIC ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 100 E MAIN STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent To Dispatch- 02/05/2024 13:51:40 UVALDE, TX 78801 Primary

248712 02052024  14:38:52  CON PCT8 CIVIL MATTER ZAMORA, EMMANUEL MTZ RANCH RD APT BA ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent To Dispatch. 02/05/2024 14:37:02 Primary

249232 02/10/2024  14:24:05  UVALDE FD ALARM ADT SECURITY 200 E NOPAL STREET REPORT - ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO

BUSINESS/RESID INCIDENT
ENT

Sant To Dispatch- 02/10/2024 14:25:08 UVALDE, TX 73801 Primary

248382 02122024  07:0257 CONPCTE CIVIL SERVICE ZAMORA, EMMANUEL MARTINEZ RANCH ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL %O
Sent To Dispaich- D2/12/2024 07:03:08 Primary

34838 02162024  17:0501 CONPCTE CIVIL MATTER ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 620 NICHOLAS STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL "o
Sant To Dispatche 02/16/2024 17:05:22 UVALDE, TX 78801 Primary

47107 022072024  17:.0T:56  CONPCTE WELFARE CHECK  ZAMORA, EMMANUEL KINCHLOW/JUAREZ ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL N
Sent To Dispatch- 02/20/2024 17:08:18 Primary

247402 02222024 184820 CONPCTS CIVIL MATTER ZAMORA, EMMANUEL MTZ RANCH APT 6A ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NG
Sent To Dispatch- 022212024 16:48:44 Prmary

02/05/2025 08:19 of 5

* There is maore than one case number.

Call Number Racial Profile
Date Time  Agency Call Type Callers Address Zone District  Disposition Officer f Unit Role

Lase Nember Data

METD 03042024  15:38:52  CON PCT8 CIVIL SERVICE ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 397 UVALDE ESTATES DR ASGMT CMPLT

Sent To Dispatch- 03/04/2024 15:37:07

ZAMORA, EMMANUESL,
Primary

[J1s]



YTl 0MO4/02¢  15:5310  CONPCTé

CIVIL SERVICE

ZAMORA, EMMANUEL LOT 404 N HOMESTEAD ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sant To Dispatch- 020472024 15:53;33 Primary
240883 03/0672024  18:19:02 CONPCTS CIVIL MATTER ZAMORA, EMMANUEL LOT 4 N HOMESTEAD RO ASGMT CMPLT ZAMQORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent To Dispateh- 03/0872024 18;19:48 Primary
48684 D37062024 18:36:18 CONPCTE CIVIL MATTER ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 397 UVALDE OAKS OR ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent To Dispaich- 03/05/2024 18:38:24 Primary
248759 03082024 153748 CONPCTB CIVIL SERVICE ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 397E UWWALDE OAKS DR ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent To Dispateh- 0400/2024 15:38:03 Primary
Q8478 0318/2024  08:10:24  UVALDE PO XPATROL SIFUENTES, VAN S EASTLN ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
RECQUEST
Seni To Dispatch- 0/168/2024 08:10:37 Primary
49191 OM192024  14:54:08 CCNPCTS CIVIL SERVICE ZAMORA, EMMANUEL SOWEST/FT CLARK ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent To Dispatch- 0311972024 14:54:18 Primary
219783 031192024  15:03:54 CONPCTE CIVIL SERVICE ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 724 W GARDEN STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent To Dispalch- 03/19/2024 15:04:04 UVALDE, TX 78801 Primary
248011 03972024 18:3%19 CCNPCTE CIVIL SERVICE ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 724 W GARDEN STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent To Dispatch- 03/19/2024 18:32:33 UWVALDE, TX 78801 Primary
250802 Q2772024 17:39:16 CONPCTE CIVIL SERVICE ZAMORA, EMMANLUEL 227 BATES STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANLIEL NO
Sent To Dispatch- 03/2772024 17:39:28 UVALDE, TX 78801 Primary
181089 040172024 1538113 CONPCTS CIVIL MATTER ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 2314 N BENSON RCAD ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NG
Sent To Dispalch- 04/01/2024 15:36:28 UVALDE, TX 78801 Primary
281189 Q4M02/2024 170019 CON PCTE CIVIL MATTER ZAMORA, EMMANUEL BENSCN TRLR PARK ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent Ta Dispaich- 04022024 17:02:52 Primary
281848 04/08/2024  12:25:5%6  LWALDE PD AMBULANCE 725 VANESSA STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Senl To Dispaich- 04/08/2024 12:26:55 UVALDE, TX 78801 Primary
361888 0470872024 18:28:53 LWALDE PD ALARM 118 NORTH EAST ST DEASSIGNED ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
BUSINESS/RESID
ENT
Sent To Dispatch- 04/08/2024 18:29:55 Primary
ab2151 4711/2024 14:22:42 CON PCTE CIVIL MATTER ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 314 N BENSON ROAD ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL Na
Sent To Dispatch- 04/11/2024 14:22:52 UVALDE, TX 78801 Primary
282452 04111/2024  14;31:43  CONPCTS CIVIL SERVICE ZAMORA, EMMANLEL 318 BATES STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent To Dispatch- 04/11/2024 14:37:58 UVALDE, TX T880% Primary
252248 Ganzr2024 14:49:56 CON PCTE CIVIL SERVICE ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 404 NE LANE ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL HNO
Sent To Dispatch- 04712/2024 14:50:09 Primary
252250 0471242024 15:30:5¢  UVALDE PO FIRE/ARSON 105 W DANIEL STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZANMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent To Dispatch- 04/ /2024 15:31:16 UVALDE, TX 78801 Primary
252784 0471272024 17:41:17 CON PCTE CIVIL SERVICE ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 404 N BEAST STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent To Dispatch- 0411212024 17:41:26 UVALDE, TX 78801 Primary
152265 D4/ 1272024 14848 CONPCTS CIVIL SERVICE ZAMORA, EMMANUEL MTZ RANCH APT 44 ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent To Dispatch- 04/12/2024 17:48:58 Primary
152400 0472472024 18:20:01 UVALDE PD FIRE/ARSON 230 BLOCK OF £ MAIN ST BACHKUP ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent To Dispateh- 0472472024 18:21:16 UVALDE, TX 78801 Primary
pLATE L 04/2472024  18:57:52 CONPCTS CIVIL SERVICE ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 314 § EVANS STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Seml To Dispaich- 0472472024 18:58:33 UVALDE, TX 78801 Primary
353482 Q41242024 19:2027 CONPCTE GiVIL MATTER ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 3535 EMAIN ST LOT 26 ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent To Dispaich- 0472472024 19:21:02 Primary
284008 04302024 18:31:20 CONPCTE SUSPICIOUS ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 400 BLOCK OF MAPLE ST ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
CIRCUMSTANCE
Sent To Dispatch- 0473002024 18:32:01 UWVALDE, TX 78801 Primary
264545 05/08/2024 14:34:32 CONPCTR CIVIL SERVICE ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 1IT3CR 11T ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANLUEL =3
Sent To Dispatch- 05/08/2024 14:34°45 Primary
02/05/2025 0818 of 5
" There | more than one cese number,
Call Number Raciat Profile
Date Time  Agency Call Type Callers Address Zone District  Disposition Officer / Unit Role
Lase Numher Data
264887 05772024 18:18:44 LWVALDE PD ACCIDENT 2300 E MAIN STREET BACKUP ZAMORA, EMMANUEL MO
Sent To Dispatch- 05/007/2024 16:17:39 UVALDE, TX 78801 Primary
266289 05132624 19:11:7  CONPCTB CIVIL SERVICE ZAMORA, EMMANUEL #40 WHITETAIL ORIVE ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL M0
Sent To Dispatch- 05/43/2024 18:11:29 UWVALDE, TX 78801 Primary
AEE203 05/ V2024 20:36:00 CONPCTE CIVIL MATTER ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 33 S HIGH STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 0



Sent To Dispatch- D5/1 22024 20:38;16

UVALDE, TX 78801

Primary
JB5460 05/15/2024 18:32:01 CON PCTE CIVIL MATTER 330 SOUTH HIGH STREET OTHER ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sen To Dispatch- 05/15/2024 18:32:28 Primary
258814 Q572024 14:14:34 CON PCTE CIVIL MATTER ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 320 S HIGH STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sen! To Dispateh- 05/17/2024 11:14:56 UVALDE, TX 78801 Primary
JEdITe 05212024 18:08:16 CON PCTS CIVIL SERVICE ZAMORA, EMMANUEL MIICR N ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NG
Seni To Dispatch- 05/23/2024 10:08:28 Prienary
AE47T8 05/222024  18:23:43 CONPCTE CIVIL SERVICE ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 404 N HOMESTEAD RCAD ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANIIEL NG
Sant To Digpaich- H521/2024 18:23:52 UVALDE, TX 76801 Psimary
368247 05/24/2024 17:55:27 CONPCTE ASSIST OTHER ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 800 BLK OF VANESSA 5T OTHER ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
AGENCY
Senl To Dispaich- 05/24/2024 17:55;35 Primary
267287 08372024 18:05:40 UVALDE PD ACCIDENT B3/ SOUTH PARK ST ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL ND
Sent To Dispatch- D6/X3/2024 18:08:55 Primary
A5T353 05042029 17:27:34 CONPCTS VEHICLE CCPD HWY 83 S ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL KO
PURSWIT
Sent To Dispatch- 060472024 17:28:17 Primary
JpaRIe 061212024 11:05:16 CON PCTE CIVIL SERVICE ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 804 MAPLE STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL K
Sem To Dispatch- 0871272024 11:05:55 UVALDE, TX 78801 Primary
268108 L& 2024 1242:21 CON PCTE CIVIL SERVICE ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 618 5 HIGH STREET ASCGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL [1=]
Sent To Dispatch- GBM 372024 12:42:29 UVALDE, TX 78801 Primary
8108 0832024 18:31:05 CONPCTE CIVIL MATTER ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 616 5 HIGH STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANLUEL %]
Sent To Dispatch- 06/13/2024 18:31:18 UVALDE, TX 78801 Primary
80488 08M17/2024  15:02:44 CONPCTE CONSEMSUAL ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NICHOLASICARGILE ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 1]
CONTACT
Sent To Dispatch- D8/17/2024 15:02:56 Primary
380837 08/18/2024 0915118 CONPCTE CIVIL SERVICE ZAMORA, EMMANUEL $18 S HIGH STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NG
Sent To Dispatch- 08/18/2024 09:15:20 UVALDE, TX 78801 Primary
358580 06/18/2024 11:10:40 CONPCTE CIVIL SERVICE ZAMORA, EMMANUEL MARTINEZ RANCH APT 1A ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL MO
Sent Te Dispatch- 08/1872024 11:10:58 Primary
289133 06/24/2024  18:40:53 CONPCTE CIVIL SERVICE 804 MAPLE ST ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent To Dispatch- 082472024 18:41:01 Primary
269213 DES2512024 1227:06 CONPCTS CIIL MATTER ZAMORA, EMMANUEL @MTZ RANCH ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NG
Sent To Dispatch- 06/25/2024 18:27:16 Primary
289215 06/2572024  18:45:57 CONPCTS CIVIL MATTER ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 210 8 CRISP STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANLEL NO
Sant To Dispaich- D6/25/2024 18:48:10 UVALDE, TX 78801 Primary
F1ire i) 06/28/2024 2000945 CON PCTS CIVIL MATTER ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 210 S CRISP STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent To Dispaich- D&/26/2024 20:09:53 UVALDE, TX 78801 Primary
269080 07M1/2024 D1:57:48 LWVALDE PD TRAFFIC STCP VARGAS, JUAN 500 W MAIN STREET RE-ASSIGNED TG ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
NEW CALL
Sant To Dispatch- O7TAH /2024 01:58:00 UVALDE, TX 78801 Primary
200858 OT01/2024  0247:52  UVALDE PD DISTURBANCE RENE ALVAREZ 252 SHOOK STREET DEASSIGNED ZAMORA, EMMANUEL w0
Sent To Dispatch- 07/01/2024 02:48;59 UVALDE, TX 78801 Primary
BACKUP ZAMORA, EMMANUEL
Primary
205794 QTI022024 12:31:08 CONPCTE CIVIL SERVICE ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 16808 MILAM STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL HO
Sent To Dispatch- 07/02/2024 2:31:48 UVALDE, TX 76801 Primary
258012 Ari2r2024 17:23:07 CONPCTE CIVIL SERVICE ZAMQRA, EMMANUEL 218 E LEONA STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL HE
Sent To Dispatch- 07/02/2024 $7:23:47 UVALDE, TX 78801 Eorary
02/05/2025 08:19 of 5
* Thera is mora than ane ¢ase number.
Call Number Racial Profile
Date Time  Agency Call Type Callers Address Zone District  Disposition Officer / Unit Role
Lase Number. Data
359871 07/03/2024 131826 CON PCT8 CIVIL SERVICE ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 316 W BENSON ROAD ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 1+
Sent To Dispatch- 07032024 13:18:35 UVALDE, TX 78801 Primary
200298 OTRI2024 11:57.41 WUVALDE PO ASSIST OTHER 83 TOWARDS UVALDE REPORT - ZAMORA, EMMANUEL N
AGENCY INCIDENT
Sent To Dispatch- 07/08/2024 12:02:05 Primary
260881 Q762024 17270 UVALDE PO THEFT PUENTE MARIA B8 5 GETTY STREET DEASSIGNED ZAMORA, EMMANUEL SO
Sem To Dispatch- 071&/2024 172747 UVALDE, TX 78801 Primary
340093 071672024 173727 CONPCTE INFORMATION LOUISA GARCIA 631 RIO STREET

RE-ASSIGNED TQ

ZAMORA, EMMANUEL

w0



Sant To Dispatch- 07/18/2024 $7:38:52

UVALDE, TX 78801

NEW CALL

Primary
Jnossd 07118/2024 174045 CONPRCTE CIVIL SERVICE 84 ZAMORA, 233 5 FARRAR STREET OTHER ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Senl To Dispateh- 07/18/2024 17:41:00 UVALDE, TX 78801 Primary
380920 07024 14:58:05 CONPCTS CIVIL SERVICE ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 210 SOUTH CRISP STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NG
Sant To Dispalch- 07/17/2024 14:58:40 Primary
381003 07182026 173357 CONPCTS CIVIL SERVICE ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 210 SOUTH CRISP STREET ASGMY CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Senl To Dispatch- 0711872024 17:40;18 Primary
182008 07072024 18:15:38 CON PCTE CIVIL MATTER ZAMORA, EMMANLIEL 223 S FARRAR ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL, NO
Sent To Dispatch- 07/30/2024 18:18:20 Primary
382100 QT2 10:04:05 CON PCTB CIVIL SERVICE ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 223 8 FARRAR STREET ASGMT CMPLY ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent To Dispatch- 07/31/2024 18:04:27 UVALDE, TX 78801 Primary
261328 Q1472024 17:40:02 UVALDE EMS AMBULANCE 8300 GARNERFIELD RD BACKLP ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent To Dispatch- 081472024 17:41:21 Primary
282574 oar6/2024 1T.48:21 CON PCTE ASSIST PUBLIC ZAMCRA, EMMANUEL 1200 WEST MAIN ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Seni To Dispatch- 0B/16/2024 17:48:58 Primary
2840858 0872172024 19:21:59 UVALDE PD DISTURBANCE <Caller 1> 400 E LEONA STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent To Dispatch- B821/2024 19:24:22 Primary
265034 C90N2024  O7:58:48  UVALDEPD ACCIDENT ROYAL LANEAO REPORT - ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
INCIDENT
Sem T Dispatch- 09/03/2024 07:59:58 Primary
387773 1608/2024  07:03:35  UVALDE FD FIRE/ARSON <Caller 1> 200 BLOCK £ GAK STREET CITATION ZAMORA, EMMANUEL L
ISSUED
Sent Te Dispaich- 1000872024 07:05:27 Primary
269098 110472024 18:12:13  UVALDE PD ACCIDENT 335 E MAIN STREET REPORT - ZAMORA, EMMANUEL MO
ACCIDENT
Sent To Dispatch- 11/0472024 18:14;38 UVALDE, TX 78801 Primary
A7a828 12118/2024 17:08:29 CCONPCTE CIVIL MATTER ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 581 FLORES STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent To Dispateh- 121872024 17:07:00 LVALDE, TX 78801 Primary
Fralil] 12/19/2024 08.18:07 CON PCTE CIVIL MATTER ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 561 FLORES STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent Te Dispatch- 1241972024 08.18:32 UVALDE, TX 7880% Primary
ATI708 1211972024 18:37;48 CONPCTE CIVIL MATTER ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 581 FLORES STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent To Dispatch- 12/19/2024 18:37:56 UVALDE, TX 78803 Primary
AT3r82 12/20/12024 13:08:45 CON PCTE CIMIL SERVICE ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 516 W GARDEN STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent To Dispatch- 12/20/2024 13:08:00 UVALDE, TX 78801 Pritmary
74087 1224/2024  19:33:10  UVALDE PO ACCIDENT 3100 E MAIN STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent Ta Dispalch- 1212472024 19:33:25 UVALDE. TX 78801 Primary
374162 1272812024 o:12:33 UVALDE PD ALARM 1301 N GETTY ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
BUSINESS/RESID
ENT
Sent To Dispalch- 1226/2024 00;13:27 Primary
374810 120072024 1310:43 CON PCT& CIVIL MATTER ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 816 S HIGH STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 1]
Sant To Dispaich- 12/30/2024 13:12:07 UVALDE, TX 78801 Primary
274813 1213072024 13:18:48 CON PCTS CIVIL MATTER ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 207 W EVERGREEN STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL MO
Sent Ta Dispatch- 12/30/2024 13,21:23 UVALDE, TX 78801 Primary
374836 1273072024 184328 CONPCTE CIVIL MATTER ZAMORA, EMMANUEL 207 W EVERGREEN STREET ASGMT CMPLT ZAMORA, EMMANUEL NO
Sent To Dispatch- 12/30/2024 18:43:38 UVALDE. TX 78801 Primary
02/05/2025 08:19 4 of 5
* There [s more than one case number.
Call Number Racial Profile
Date Time Agency Call Type Callers Address Zone District  Disposition Officer / Unit Role
Lase Numher Data
94 Records Selected
02/05/2025 08:19 5 af 3
* Thers is mora than one £ase NuMber.



¢
Emmanuel Zamora, Constable
inct 6, Uva oun

2024
Racial Profiling
Report

Uvalde County
Constable Precinct 6



Racial Profiling

The Uvalde County Constables Office Pct. 6 strictly prohibits peace officers employed or holding
areserve commission by the agency from engaging in racial profiling. The chief administrator
affirms that the agency complies with the Texas Racial Profiling Requirements shown below. In

addition, this agency did not receive any complaints with respect to racial profiling.

Texas Occupations Code 1701.164 specifies that TCOLE collect incident-based data in
accordance with the Code of Criminal Procedure Article 2.131 — 2.138 . Chief administrators
of law enforcement agencies that meet the criteria must submit racial profiling reports to their
governing body, as well as TCOLE.

Each agency must file an annual enline report by selecting and completing the reporting option
that applies to their particular situation. Reports are filed online through TCLEDDS. The

reporting period for the previous year begins on January 1=t and ends March 1s.
The Reporting options are:

1. Exempt - Agencies that do not routinely make motor vehicle stops should fill out the 1 page
online exempt status form. The exempt status report contains agency general public
contact information for questions about its racial profiling filing status. Some agencies are
not required to file annual reports. A statistical analysis is not required on EXEMPT
STATUS.

2. Full Reporting - Agencies that routinely perform traffic stops or motor vehicle stops must
file by online report. The online report requires the completion of agency general public
contact information and requires completion of both:

A. An anline form about the numbers of motor vehicles stops made and
B. uploading a separate PDF comparative analysis document containing a statistical
analysis of its motor vehicle stops compared to the gender and ethnic population of
the agency's reporting area. The second document must also contain a statement as
to if racial profiling complaints were made against the agency and if so, a listing of all
racial profiling complaints and the corresponding resolutions. Click here for more
information
Please be advised that failure to submit the required report within the designated reporting
period may result in license action against the chief administrator and/or civil penalties
against the agency under CCP 2.134(g) and 2.1385(a), respectively.

Emmanuel Zamora,
Constabie Precinct 6




Uvalde County Constable Precinct 6
Racial Profiling Complaint Form

Definition of racial or biased based profiling

A law enforcement-initiated action based on an individual's race, ethnicity, sex, gender, age, religion, or
rational origin rather than on the Individual’s behavior or on information identifying the individual as
having engaged in criminal activity. Racial or bizsed based profiling pertains 10 persons who are viewed
as suspects or potential suspects of criminal bekavior, The term is not relevant as it pertains to
witnesses, complainants, persons needing assistance, or ather citizen contacts.

Acts constituting racial or biased based profiling

Acts initiating law enforcement action, such as a traffic stop, a detention, a search, issuance of a citation,
or an arrest based solely upon an individual’s race, ethnicity, sex, gender, age, religion, or national origin
or on the basis of racial, ethnic, or any other stereotypes, rather than upon the individual's behavior,
information identifying the individual as having possibly engaged in criminal activity, or other lawful
reasons for the law enforcement action.

instructions

Please write a brief narrative of your complaint as neatly and as detailed as possible in the space
provided. Include all the details of the incident involving the alleged racial profiling. You may also use
additional sheets of paper if necessary. Please print. Please make sure you sign and date your statement
in front of a Public Notary. This form can be mailed to Constable Precinct 6, 339 King Fisher Lane,
Uvalde, TX 78801,

PERSON MAKING COMPLAINT

Full Name: Date of Birth: [/
{Last, First, Middte) (MM/DD/YYYY)

Address:

{Please indude your complete address- House number, ttreet or county road name, city, state, and zip code}

Telephone: / /

{Hame, werk, cell, or whatever applicable]

INCIDENT IN QUESTION

Date of incident: ___/__ / Day of week: Time: AM/ PM

[Please circle one}

Location of incident:

{Please inclyde a complete address or describe the location as mueh as possible)

Officer’s name;

Type of contact:

[L.E. Traffic stop, pedestrian stop, etc...]

{Continue on hack)

Nate: A person commits on offense if with intent to deceive, he knowingly makes a folse stotement that is
material in g criminel investigation ond makes the statement to a peace officer conducting the investigation, An
offense under this section is a class B misdemeanor punishable by a fine not to exceed $2000 or 180 days in jeil,
or both such fine and joil. Texas Penal Code 37.08.

Witness name {if applicable):

Address:

{Please include your cosmnplete address- House number, sireet or county road name, city, state, and rip code)

Telephone: / /

{Horme, work, cefl, or whatever applicable)
Narrative of incident: Please print and be as neat and as detailed as possible. Thank You!

{Attach additional sheets f necessary)

Signature of Complainant:

On this doy of , 20 ___, personally oppeored .
whom on their oath, stated the above facts were true and correct.

H Notary 5tamp _

Notary Public, State of Texas

Note: A person commits an offense if with intent to deceive, he knowingly mokes a false statement that is
muateriol in ¢ criminal investigation and mokes the statement to o peace officer conducting the investigation. An
offense under this section is a class B misdemeanor punishoble by o fine not to exceed $2000 or 180 days in joil,
or both such fine and jail, Texas Penal Code 37.08.



Racial Profiling Report | Exempt

Agency Name: UVALDE CO. ATTORNEY
Reporting Date: 02/10/2025
TCOLE Agency Number: 463130

Chief Administrator: HUNTER S. ALTGELT
Agency Contact Information:

Phone: (830) 278-6510

Email: ucatty@uvaldecounty.gov

Mailing Address:
318 E. NOPAL ST.
UVALDE, TX 78801

FULL EXEMPTION RACIAL PROFILING REPORT

Article 2.132 CCP Law Enforcement Policy on Racial Profiling a.) In this article:

1.) "Law enforcement agency" means an agency of the state, or of a county, municipality , or other political
subdivision of the state, that employs peace officers who make traffic stops in the routine performance of the officers’
official duties.

I certify it is not the policy of this agency to make traffic stops in the routine performance of the officers' official
duties.

Executed by: JOHN M. MEYER
Investigator

Date: 02/10/2025

Submitted electronically to the

The Texas Commission on Law Enforcement

1of 1



LS

Racial Profiling Analysis Report

UVALDE CO. ATTORNEY

01. Total Traffic Stops:

02. Location of Stop:

a. City Street

b. US Highway

¢. County Road

d. State Highway

e. Private Property or Other

03. Was Race known prior to Stop:

aNo_

b. YES

04. Race or Ethnigigy:

a. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

b. Asian/ Pacific Islander

¢. Black

d. White

e, Hispanic/ Latino

05. Gender:

a. Female

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

1
I
|

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

b. Male

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

|

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

o000 o 0|0 |00 0c o ©

06. Reason for Stop:

a. Violation of Law

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific islander

2/10/2025

10of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

b. Pre-Existing Knowledge

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

it. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

O IQC |0 |0 |0l O oo

¢. Moving Traffic Violation

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

oo O | 0|0 0

d. Vehicle Traffic Violation

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

o0 OO0 |O

07. Was a Search Conducted:

a2 NO

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

it. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

b. YES

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

|
|

it. Asian/ Pacific Islander

lo|lo|lojojo|o|o

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latin-c; o

OOOO|O

08. Reason for Search:

a. Consent

2/10/2025

2of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black
iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

b. Contraband in Plain View

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

i
!
f

it. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

¢. Probable Cause

ii. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

i. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

ol |00 |00 |0 |00 0|0 0 ||l o

v. Hispanic/ Latino

d. Inventory

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

e, Incident to Arrest

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

09. Was Contraband Discovered:

YES

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

Finding resulted in arrest - YES

Finding resulted in arrest - NO

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

Finding resulted in arrest - YES

Finding resulted in arrest - NO

iii. Black

2/10/2025

3of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

Finding resulted in arrest - YES

Finding resulted in arrest - NO

iv. White )

Finding resulted in arrest - YES-

Finding resulted in arrest - NO

v. Hispanic/ Latino

Finding resulted in arrest - YES

Finding resulted in arrest - NO

b. NO

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

i. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

O olo|lolo e |lojo|lo|loioc|o oo

10. Description of Contraband:

a. Drugs

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v._Hispanic/ Latino

b. Currency

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

c. Weapons

|
{
]
|
1
|
|
!
{
i

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Istander

iii. Black

iv. White

{
|
f
]
E
i

v. Hispanic/ Latino

d. Alcohol

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

2/10/2025

i i
OOOOOOO[OOOO::OOOOOOOOO"OOO

4 of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

v. Hispanic/ Latino 0
e. Stolen Property _ 0
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indiar - 0 o
ii. Asian/ Pacific Islal-*nder 0 _
iii. Black 0
iv. White 0
v. Hispanic/ Latino 0
f. Other o
i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0
i. Asian/ Pacific Islander 0
jii. Black 0
iv. White 0
0

v. Hispanic/ Latino

11. Result of Stop:

a. Verbal Warning

1. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Mispanic/ Latino

b. Written Warning

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispani¢/ Latino

c. Citation

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

d. Written Warning and Arrest

i, Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

2/10/2025

O o0I0 0 0|0 0|0 Q0 ool o iolo

50f 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

e. Citation and Arrest

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

__ ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispani¢/ Latino
f. Arrest

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v, Hispanic/ Latino

oocccoooo!oco
|
|

12. Arrest Based On;

a. Violation of Penal Code

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

i. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

b. Violation of Traffic Law

i. ﬁl_as_;kc-_:_/ Native f\_n_)erican/ Indiar_)_

i

i

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

jii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

¢. Violation of City Ordinance

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

d. Outstanding Warrant

olo|lo|loo|lo|jo|o|o|loc|ocoicjeloloc|lalo|e

i

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Astan/ Pacific Islander

|
]

iii. Black

|
4
E
|
'.

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

OOOO'OO

2/10/2025

6 of 7



Racial Profiling Analysis Report

13. Was Physical Force Used:

2O

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific Islander

iii. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

b. YES

i. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian

ii. Asian/ Pacific islander

iti. Black

iv. White

v. Hispanic/ Latino

b 1. YES: Physical Force Resulting in Badily Injury to Suspect

b 2. YES: Physical Force Resulting in Bodily Injury to Officer

b 3. YES: Physical Force Resulting in Bodily Injury to Both

ojlojo|c|jocjlo|ojlo|o|locic|lolo|lolo

14. Total Number of Racial Profiling Complaints Received:

REPORT DATE COMPILED 02/10/2025

2/10/2025

7Tof7



LEA Minimum Standards Form
UVALDE CO. ATTORNEY
2024

Texas Occupations Code §1701.163 required TCOLE, with the input from an advisory committee, to establish rules
for the continued operation of a law enforcement agency (LEA). Each LEA must complete an online report annually.
This year's report requires that you review TAC §211.16 and acknowledege the agency standards that will take effect
September 1, 2025.

LEAs must meet the requirements outlined in TAC §211.16:

e Provide a public benefit to the community

¢ Have sustainable funding sources that meet or exceed the continued operating expenses outlined in a line-item
budget for the agency

o Have physical resources as outlined in subsection (a)(3)

o Have physical facilities as defined in subsection (a)(4)

¢ Have policies as outlined in subsection (a)(5)

¢ Have an established administrative structure as defined in subsection (a}(6)

» Have liability insurance for the agency and any vehicles used for agency purposes

o Have a defined process by which the agency will receive by mail, online, and by phone and document
compliments and complaints on its employees

TCOLE records indicate your agency Chief Administrator is: HUNTER S. ALTGELT Is this correct? Yes

LEA compliance status

O Implemented — Agency meets all aspects defined in TAC §211.16

I In Progress — Agency is in process of implementation and expects to meet all requirements of TAC §211.16 by
September 1, 2025

O Additional Support Needed — Agency will need aid in meeting all aspects as defined of TAC §211.16 by
September 1, 2025

Attestation

I certify that this law enforcement agency has reviewed and acknowledges the approaching requirements for continued operation
of law enforcement agency as defined in TAC §211.16.

Chief Administrator/Designee  Hunter Altgelt
Date February 10, 2025

Submitted electronically to the

The Texas Commission on Law Enforcement



10. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON ACKNOWLEDGING COUNTY
CLERKS CONTINUING EDUCATION

The County Clerk has completed required continuing education wich
needs to be accepted by the Court and added to the official record

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Kothmann

Commissioner Garza



S e e e e e e O e e e I .

A ({3PP1s21 21/, TR [qoy DFPUPG ISpIsal uSLIv A, ] UG

O T 7
. $200 hronme[ sq) apew hqasay st soyiufodas ‘AO[BIBYY SSHALM U]

'SP JUSHUISA0E) SPXI | BY} jO
COQTC uoroag ur paquosaid se g, 08 10} venwonpy m.nmﬁnﬁnoo jo sanoy (ye parmbaz ayy Bana|dmod 10 ]

| ¥43}3 Auno)

SWolljiM ‘W buuoq

| T ——

SYXHL 0 NOLLVIOOSSY SNHTD IONISIA 2 AINNOD




11. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON 2025 LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES

With the Texas Legislature in session , there are some issues that could
directly affect the county. The Court needs to monitor issues regarding:

Hotel/Motel Tax
Water
Unfunded mandates

Funding for rural EMS

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Kothmann

Commissioner Garza



12. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON ROAD ADMINISTRATORS REPORT

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Kothmann

Commissioner Garza



02/20/25

UVALDE COUNTY ROAD DEPT. 2024-2025

PCT. 1=5% County Roads - PCT. 2 = 9% County Roads
PCT. 3=61% County Roads - PCT. 4 = 25% County Roads

Date Num Account Amount
1 PRECINCT ONE
0240512025 111 BLADE ROAD 794.11
02/06/2025 11 BLADE ROAD 1,179.40
Total 1 PRECINCT ONE 1.973.51
2 PRECINCT TWO
02/04/2025 HWY90W HAUL MATERIAL 714.05
02/04/2025 HWYSOW HAUL MATERIAL 2,764.72
02/04/2025 HWYSOW HAUL MATERIAL 637.84
02/05/2025 UVLDE ESTAT MARK LOCATIONS 102.16
02/05/2025 UVLDE ESTAT PATCHING POT HOLES 742.08
02/07/2025 ROSE ST PATCHING POT HOLES 378.92
02/11/2025 UVLDE ESTAT PATCHING POT HOLES 800.84
02/12/2025 UVLDE ESTAT PATCHING PCOT HOLES 800.84
02/13/2025 UVLOE ESTAT PATCHING POT HOLES 779.34
0211472025 UVLDE ESTAT PATCHING POT HOLES a78.92
02/19/2025 FAIRPLEX CUT TREE & REMOVE 240.48
021912025 FAIRPLEX PICK UP BRUSH 484 .52
02/19/2025 FAIRPLEX PICK UP BRUSH 266.24
Total 2 PRECINCT TWO 9,090.95
3 PRECINCT THREE
02/04/2025 79 BLADE ROAD 2,243.72
02/04/2025 are PATCHING POT HOLES 656.08
02/05/2025 379 TO 383 MOVE EQUIPMENT 701.02
02/05/2025 371,318 PATCHING POT HOLES 790.84
02/05/2025 338 BLADE ROAD 1,790.75
02/06/2025 KNIPPA MOVE EQUIPMENT 826.02
0210612025 373,374 PATCHING POT HOLES 757.84
02/06/2025 kY BLADE ROAD 1,805.39
02/06/2025 354 PATCHING POT HOLES 797.24
02/07/2025 374 PATCHING POT HOLES 378.92
0210712025 345 BUILD A PAD 1.065.20
02/07/2025 338 BLADE RCAD 1,809.39
02/07/2025 354 PATCHING POT HOLES 797.24
0211012025 365 HAUL MATERIAL 582.24
02/1012025 319 CUT GRASS 921.30
021102025 345 BLADE ROAD 1.880.84
02/10/2025 KNIPPA STOCK PILE MATERIAL 705.60
02/11/2025 k)| BLADE ROAD 1,809.39
02/11/2025 UTOPIA PATCHING POT HOLES 797.24
02111/2025 319,394 CUT GRASS 921.30
02/11/2025 KNIPPA BLADE ROAD 1,179.40
02/11/2025 301 PICK UP TRASH 508.96
02/11/2025 KNIPPA MILL ROAD 1,400.56
021172025 365 BLADE ROAD 1,146.60
02/1212025 UTOPIA PATCHING POT HOLES 797.24
0211212025 KNIPPA TRAFFIC CONTROL 308.95
02/1212025 357, 3578 CUT GRASS 921.30
0211272025 KNIPPA HAUL MATERIAL 637.84
02/1272025 KNIPPA BLADE ROAD 1,530.12
021212025 365 BLADE ROAD 1.146.60
0211212025 331 BLADE ROAD 1,809.39
02/1312025 UTOPIA PATCHING POT HOLES 1,043.72
021312025 365 BLADE ROAD 1,146.60
0211312025 KNIPPA HAUL MATERIAL 637.84
0213/2025 KNIPPA BLADE ROAD 2,046.72
0211412025 392 CUT TREE & REMOVE 710.56
0211412025 347 BLADE ROAD 1.702.51
02/14/2025 KNIPPA WORK ON EQUIPMENT 624.96
021412025 354,356,357 CUT GRASS 924.30
0211412025 365 BLADE ROAD 1,146.60
0218/2025 KNIPPA WORK ON EQUIPMENT 401.31
0211812025 381,382 PATCHING POT HOLES 757.84
02/18/2025 KNIPPA MOVE EQUIPMENT 525,32
02/18/2025 UTOPIA PATCHING POT HOLES 506.12

Page 1



02/20/25

UVALDE COUNTY ROAD DEPT. 2024-2025

PCT. 1 =5% County Roads - PCT. 2 = 8% County Roads
PCT. 3=61% County Roads - PCT. 4 = 25% County Roads

Date Num Account Amount
02118/2025 365 BLADE ROAD 1,146.60
02/18/2025 328 BLADE ROAD 1,702.51
02/18/2025 378,354,363 CUT GRASS 921.30
02/18/2025 KNIPPA WORK ON EQUIPMENT 380.00
02/1972025 KNIPPA MILL ROAD 4.501.03
02/19/2025 381,382,372 PATCHING POT HOLES 736.34
021972025 365 BLADE ROAD 1,146.60
0211972025 353,UTOPIA CUT GRASS 921.30

Total 3 PRECINCT THREE 57,055.60
4 PRECINCT FOUR
02/04/2025 COUNTY YARD CLEAN YARD 580.60
0210412025 405 BLADE ROAD 1,137.56
02/05/2025 405 BLADE ROAD 1,137.56
02/05/2025 COUNTY YARD LOAD ASPHALT 131.22
02/06/2025 COUNTY YARD LOAD ASPHALT 199.68
02/06/2025 406 BLADE ROAD 1.146.60
02/07/2025 406 BLADE ROAD 1.146.60
02/0712025 COUNTY YARD LOAD ASPHALT 702.00
02/07/2025 405 TO 365 MOVE EQUIPMENT 573.56
02/07/2025 COUNTY YARD WORK ON EQUIPMENT 383.29
02/11/2025 COUNTY YARD LOAD ASPHALT 266.24
02/12/2025 COUNTY YARD LOAD ASPHALT 266.249
021312025 COUNTY YARD LOAD ASPHALT 133.12
02/14/2025 COUNTY YARD LOAD ASPHALT 133.12
02/18/2025 428 REPLACE SIGNS 187.44
02/18/2025 SA MOVE EQUIPMENT 719.44
0211812025 COUNTY YARD LOAD ASPHALT 266.24
0219/2025 COUNTY YARD LOAD ASPHALT 266.24
Total 4 PRECINCT FOUR 9,386.75
TOTAL 77.506.89

Page 2



13. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON LINE-ITEM BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Kothmann

Commissioner Garza



14. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON APPROVAL OF MONTHLY REPORTS

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Kothmann

Commissioner Garza



15. CONSIDR AND ACT UPON PAYMENT OF BILLS

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Kothmann

Commissioner Garza



16. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON RESOLUTIONS/PROCLAMATIONS



